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ASSEMBLY, No. 3430
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

INTRODUCED APRIL 26, 1990
By Assemblymen JACOBSON and VILLAPIANO

AN ACT concerning the taking of menhaden, amending P.L.1979,
c.199, R.S.23:3-48, R.S.23:3-51, and R.S.23:3-52, and
supplementing Title 23 of the Revised Statutes.

BE IT ENACTED by the Senate and General Assembly of the
State of New Jersey:

1. Section 73 of P.L.1979, c¢.199 (C.23:2B-14) is amended to
read as follows:

73. For purposes of this section, the "act" means and includes
all the new sections and amended sections contained herein, all
the remaining sections of Title 50 of the Revised Statutes,
sections 23:3-41, 23:3-46, 23:3-47, 23:3-48, 23:3-51, 23:3-52,
23:5-9, 23:5-16, [23:5-35,] 23:9-114, and 23:9-115 [and 23:9-120]
of Title 23 of the Revised Statutes, [sections 1, 2, 3 and 7 of
P.L.1938, c¢.318 (C.23:5-5.1 through 23:5-5.3 and 23:5-5.7),
P.L.1952, ¢.216 (C.23:5-5.1a), and] section 5 of P.L. , c.
(C. ) (now before the Legislature as this bill), sections 1, 2, and
3 of P.L.1941, c.211 (C.23:5-24.1 to 23:5-24.3), section 10 of
P.L.1980, c.120 (C.23:5-35.2), and section 1 of P.L.1938, c.240
(C.23:9-120). .

The commissioner may utilize any or all of the following
remedies for any violation of this act:

a. (1) Any person who violates the provisions of this act or of
any rule, regulation, license or permit promulgated or issued
pursuant to this act shall be liable to a penalty of not less than
$100.00 or more than $3,000.00 for the first offense and not less
than $200.00 or more than $5,000.00 for any subsequent offense,
unless the commissioner has established an alternate penalty for
a specific offense pursuant to subsection a. (2) of this section.

(2) The Commissioner of Environmental Protection, with the
approval of the Marine Fisheries Council, may, by regulation,
establish a penalty schedule for any specific violation of this act
or of any rule or regulation promulgated pursuant to this act. No
such penalty may be less than $10.00 or more than $100.00 on the

- first offense or less than $20.00 or more than $200.00 on any

subsequent offense. Any penalty provided for by this act or by
the fee schedule promulgated by the commissioner shall be
collected in a civil action by a summary proceeding under the
penalty enforcement law (N.].S.2A:58-1 et seq.). The Superior
Court [or any County Court, county district court] or municipal

EXPLANATION--Matter enclosed in bold-faced brackets [thus] in the
above bill is not enacted and is intended to be omitted in the law.

Matter underlined thys is new matter.
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A3430

court shall have jurisdiction to enforce said penalty enforcement
law. If the violation is of a continuing nature, each day during
which it continues shall constitute an additional, separate and
distinct offense.

b. Any person who violates the provisions of this act or any
rule or regulation or any license or permit promulgated or issued
pursuant to this act shall be liable to the revocation of any
license which he holds pursuant to this act for such period of time
as the court may choose.

c. If any person violates any of the provisions of this act, or
any rule or regulation or any license or permit promulgated or
issued pursuant to the provisions of this act, the department may
institute a civil action in a court of competent jurisdiction for
injunctive relief to prohibit and prevent such violation or
violations and the said court may proceed in the action in a
summary manner.

The department is hereby authorized and empowered to
compromise and settle any claim for a penalty under this section
in such amount in the discretion of the department as may appear
appropriate and equitable under all of the circumstances.

d. In addition to the penalties prescribed by this section, a
person violating the provisions of R.S.50:4-3 shall be subject to
the forfeiture of any vessel or equipment used in the commission
of the violation. A designated enforcement officer of the
Department of Environmental Protection, the marine police, or
any other law enforcement officer may seizé and secure any
vessel or equipment used in the commission of such a violation.
Upon the seizure of the vessel or equipment, the enforcement

.officer, member of the marine police, or other law enforcement

officer shall immediately thereafter institute a civil action to
determine if the forfeiture is warranted in the court in which the
penalty action was filed pursuant to this section, which court
shall have jurisdiction to adjudicate the forfeiture action. The
owner or any person having a security interest in the vessel or
equipment may secure a release of the same by depositing with
the clerk of the court in which the action is pending a bond with
good and sufficient sureties in an.amount to be fixed by the
court, conditioned upon the return of the vessel or equipment to
the Department of Environmental Protection upon demand after
completion of the court proceeding. The court may proceed in a
summary manner and may direct the confiscation of the vessel or
equipment by the department for its use or for disposal by sale or
public auction. Moneys collected by the department through the
sale or public auction of the vessel or equipment shall be used by
the Division of Fish, Game and Wildlife for the enforcement of
the provisions of this act.
(cf: P.L.1983, c.219, s.1)

2. R.S.23:3-48 is amended to read as follows:

23:3-48. Nothing in [sections] R.S.23:3-46 to [23:3-49 of this
title] R.S.23:3-18 shall apply to vessels engaged in taking
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menhaden, but they shall be licensed to operate in the taking of
menhaden pursuant to [sections 23:3-50 to 23:3-53 of this title]
R.S.23:3-31.

(cf: R.S.23:3-48)

3. R.S5.23:3-51 is amended to read as follows:

23:3-51. A person intending to take menhaden with purse or
shirred nets in [any waters in] that portion of the Atlantic ocean
within the jurisdiction of this State [, including the waters of the
Atlantic ocean, within 3 nautical miles of] and at least 2.0
nautical miles from the coast line of this State, or 0.6 nautical
miles in the case of any vessel the gross weight of which is 50
tons or less, shall apply to the commissioner for a license
therefor. The commissioner, upon the receipt of the application
and payment to him of the fee provided in [section] R.S.23:3-52
[of this Titlel, may, in his discretion, issue to the applicant a
license [,] to take menhaden with purse or shirred nets. The
license shall be void after December 31 next succeeding its
issuance.

(cf: P.L.1979, c.199, s.66)

4. R.S.23:3-52 is amended to read as follows:

23:3-52. [The fees for issuing a license under sections 23:3-50
and 23:3-51 of this Title shall be as follows: For each

Vessel of not less than 30 nor more than 100 tons gross

tonnage, owned by residents of New Jersey ..... $125 00
Vessel of not less than 100 nor more than 150 tons gross
 tonnage, owned by residents of New Jersey ...... 250 00
Vessel of not less than 150 nor more than 175 tons gross

tonnage, owned by residents of New Jersey ...... 400 00
Vessel of not less than 175 nor more than 200 tons gross

tonnage, owned by residents of New Jersey ...... 550 00
Vessel over 200 tons gross tonnage, owned by residents

of New Jersey .....c.iiiiiiiiii it 900 00
Vessel not over 20 tons gross tonnage used by residents

for taking menhaden for bait purposes only ...... 20 00

Vessel of not less than 30 nor more than 100 tons gross
tonnage, owned or leased by nonresidents of
New Jersey ...ttt 450 00
Vessel of not less than 100 nor more than 150 tons gross
tonnage, owned or leased by nonresidents of
NeW JBrSBY i ittt it ittt s 700 00
Vessel of not less than 150 nor more than 175 tons gross
tonnage, owned or leased by nonresidents of
New Jersey ......ciiiiiiiiiiiii i 1,000 00
Vessel of not less than 175 nor more than 200 tons gross
tonnage, owned or leased by nonresidents of
New JerSeY .. vttt s 1,150 00
All vessels over 200 tons gross tonnage, owned or leased
by nonresidents of the State of
New Jersey ...t 1,500 00
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The fees for vessels from out of the State, leased by residents
of New Jersey, shall be the same as the nonresident license fees.

Such gross tonnages shall be determined by Custom House
measurements.] Menhaden fishing.

a. The license fees, by class, for menhaden purse seine or
shirred net vessels shall be fixed by regulation adopted by the
commissioner pursuant to the "Administrative Procedure Act,”
P.L.1968, c.410 (C.52:14B-1 et seq.). Vessel classes shall be
based on gross tonnage as determined from United States Coast
Guard admeasurements. Classifications and fee ranges shall be
as follows:

Resident Nonresident

Vessels 20 tons or

less $50 to $100 $100 to $200
Vessels more than

20 tons and

less than or

equal to . '

100 tons $250 to $500 $500 to $1,000
Vessels more than .

100 tons $1,500 to $3,000 $3,000 to $6,000

b. There is established within the "hunters' and anglers’
license fund,"' created pursuant to R.S.23:3-11 and R.S.23:3-12, a
separate and dedicated account to be known as the "menhaden
account.” This account shall be credited with all revenues
received by the Division of Fish, Game and Wildlife from the sale
of licenses for menhaden purse seine or shirred net vessels
pursuant to R.S.23:3-51 and this section.

c. The menhaden account shall be used exclusively for the
benefit of the marine fisheries resource, including, but not
limited to, menhaden fisheries law enforcement.

d. The commissioner shall adopt, pursuant to the
"Administrative Procedure Act,” rules and regulations necessary
for the management of the menhaden resource.

e. In addition to the penalties established under section 73 of
P.L.1979, ¢.199 (C.23:2B-14) for any violation of R.S.23:3-51,
R.S.23:3-52, or section 5 of P.L. , c. (C. ) (now before the
Legislature as this bill), the commissioner may, for such
violation, suspend a license issued pursuant to R.S.23:3-51 and
R.S.23:3-52 for 14 days for the first offense, and from 30 days to
not more than one year for each subsequent offense.

(cf: P.L.1975, c.116, s.9)

5. (New section) No person may take menhaden with purse or
shirred nets in the following waters of the State: Sandy Hook
bay; Raritan bay; Lower bay; Delaware bay; and in the Atlantic
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ocean, less than 2.0 nautical miles from the coast line of this
State or 0.6 nautical miles in the case of any vessel the gross
weight of which is 50 tons or less.

6. This act shall take effect January 1 next following
enactment.

STATEMENT

This bill would prohibit the taking of menhaden, commonly
known as "moss bunkers,” from Sandy Hook bay, Raritan bay,
Lower bay, Delaware bay and in the waters of the Atlantic ocean,
within 2.0 nautical miles of the coastline of the State or within
0.6 nautical miles in the case of vessels with a gross weight of 50
tons or less.

This bill would also establish a range within which the
Department of Environmental Protection would set fees for
menhaden fishing licenses. These fees would be deposited into a
"menhaden account,” established in the "hunters’' and anglers’
license fund,” to be used for enforcement and for managing the
marine fisheries resource, including menhaden fisheries law
enforcement.

The bill provides that violators of the act's provisions would be
subject to the same penalties assessed for certain other violations
of the State's "fish and game" statutes pursuant to section 73 of
P.L.1979, c.199 (C.23:2B-14). In addition, a violator would be
subject to menhaden fishing license suspension for a period of 14
days for the first offense and from 30 days to not more than one
year for each subsequent offense.

NATURAL RESOURCES

Regulates taking of menhaden.
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ASSSEMBLYMAN DANIEL P. JACOBSON (Vice Chairman):
Gentlemen, ladies: Unfortunately, our microphones don't work
here, but I think the mike will be working up there, though.
Is that projecting? (affirmative response) In any event, I am
going to call this meeting of the Assembly Conservation and
Natural Resources Committee to order. My name 1is Assemblyman
Dan Jacobson. I am the Vice Chairman, and I will be chairing
today's hearing on a proposal which has been sponsored in the
Assembly by Assemblyman Villapiano and myself, regarding a
two-mile limit for the menhaden fishery.

Also here, graciously coming down to the shore, is
Assemblyman Joseph Mecca, from Bergen and Passaic Counties.
Assemblyman John Villapiano will be filling in on the Committee
also to hear testimony. I know he will probably be arriving

shortly.

If anyone wants to testify who isn't on the sign-in
sheet, please fill out a request form right up here -- we have
pens -- and feel free to testify. Again, this 1is for the

Committee to get consideration of this legislation. We will be
considering this legislation.

In addition, we also have a transcript service here.
There will be a transcript made of this hearing for the benefit
of the Committee, as well as for the full Legislature.

One other thing which I will also ask-- This happens
a lot of times at public hearings. If there is a point which
you feel is important, feel free to mention that you think that
point is important, but if the point has been brought up a few
times, in the interest of time, let's see if we can kind of not
be repetitious, and just bring up new points. '

The first witness we are going to call 1is Senator
Joseph Palaia, who represents the 11th District with me.
Senator Palaia. '
S ENATOR J OSEPH A. PALATIA: Thank you,
Assemblyman. Assemblyman Mecca, welcome to the 11lth District.

New Jescs Sista




I hope you had a nice trip down. It is a beautiful day for you
down here.

I will be very brief. I wanted to be here to say that
I wholeheartedly support the bill as submitted by Assemblymen
Jacobson and Villapiano. I have the countermeasure of that
over on the Senate side. I don't know whether you are aware
that this bill was put in a couple of years ago and we missed,
by a couple of days, getting it finished off. We ran out of
time with the session. So I applaud you for getting it in
early. I don't know whether the 1individuals who are here
tonight realize that if we don't have a bill signed into law in
two years, by the end of that session date that bill has to
start all over again. So I don't think we can start too early
to make sure that the "menhaden bill," as it is called, is put
into effect as soon as possible.

I think it 1is about time that we started to protect
our fishermen in this area, so they will not be raided by
people coming up from Virginia and the southern part of our
country. It is a bill whose time has come. I think,twé miles
is a reasonable 1limit offshore, and I think it would protect
and preserve the rights of our fishermen 1in this particular
area. .

Again, I commend Assemblymen Jacobson and Villapiano
for their initiative in this matter. I am here to support you
in this, and I am sure I will get that same support when it
comes up on the Senate side, which I hope will be next month.
I have been promised a date as soon as possible. So, again, I
congratulate. I am here to listen to what our fishermen have
to say, and I say, "Let's get moving with this bill as soon as
possible."

Thank you, Assemblyman. (applause)

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Thank you, Senator Palaia. It
is always a pleasure to call on Senator Palaia. Senator Palaia
was my former principal in first and second grades, which is

kA



kind of funny. Of course, I am a Democrat and he is a
Republican, but that's all right. Somehow, he didn't teach me
too well. But thank you very much for your testimony, Senator.

SENATOR PALAIA: My pleasure.

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: The next witness will be Tom
Fote, President, Jersey Coast Anglers Association.

THOMAS P. F O T E: Thank you for coming down here to
listen to our point of view. The Jersey Coast Anglers
Association was formed, really, in the bunkers about 10 or 11
years ago. We were looking to get this bill through a 1long
time ago. At that time, Senator Pallone, now Congressman
Pallone, introduced legislation, and Assemblyman Jacobson, when
he was his aide, was working on this legislation many years ago.

- We thought we had a compromise worked out last year.
We had worked on it for two-and-a-half years. We thought we
would go along with it, work it out, and see if it would do
what it was supposed to do. We warned the industry, though,
that if they took us to court, and they sued the‘State,'they
would waste the Attorney General's money; they would waste the
State legislators' time spent on new regulations and
legislation; and we would go ahead and request a two-mile
limit. We were going to put legislation in.

As soon as I heard the lawsuit was filed, I contacted
Assemblyman Jacobson and Assemblyman Villapiand, and requested
that they 1look into putting the legislation in. I am very
happy that they did. Maybe we will show the other states that
they can't mess with us; can't waste our time; and can't waste
our money on frivolous lawsuits.

I will just keep it short, because there are a lot of
people here who want to speak. Thank you very much. We
support the bill wholeheartedly at this time.

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Thank you very much, Tom.

ASSEMBLYMAN MECCA: Thank you, Tom.



ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: The next witness will be John
Horn. Mr. Horn, did you also want to reserve the right to
comment again? I remember we talked, and you wanted to give
some rebuttal to some of the comments made.

J OHN J. H O R N: No, the only thing I would want to do,
if this comes up -- and I am sure it will -- before your
Committee-—

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Yeah.

MR. HORN: When the Committee meets, I would like to
speak on it then.

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: When it actually comes time for
consideration and a vote-— Before that, we will actually have
another opportunity for public comment.

MR. HORN: Fine. I would like to speak then, too.

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Okay.

MR. HORN: Good evening, honorable Assemblymen and
prime sponsors. I had John Villapiano, but John is not here
yet, so Mr. Jacobson and Assemblyman Mecca, I wouid like to
thank you for the opportunity to speak to youvthis evening on
this legislation.

Let me introduce myself. I am John J. Horn, former
Assemblyman and former Democratic Leader in the Assembly;
former Senator, and former member of the Governor's Cabinet,
serving as Commissioner of Labor and Industry. I am also the
Executive Director of the Atlantic States Menhaden Council, as
well as a lifelong New Jersey surf fisherman from Seaside Park,
New Jersey.

I am surprised at the introduction of this
legislation, since the Marine Fisheries Council of the State of
New Jersey Jjust recently, last year, in conjunction with the
recreational fishermen represented by the Jersey Coast Anglers
Association, with a membership of approximately 56 fishing
clubs and three environmental clubs, accepted the compromise
offered by the Jersey Coast Anglers to move the 1line from



six-tenths of a mile to 1.2 miles for the taking of menhaden by
the 1large boats. At the same time, they allowed the bait
fishermen with the smaller boats to fish within three-tenths of
a mile within the beach and the bays.

While we objected to these regulations based on facts
and testimony supported by the heads of the Department of
Environmental Protection and the Director of Fish and Game and
their factual studies, we have complied 100% with the new
regulations. The record shows that since 1896, when the first
license was issued, inclusive of 1983, when the trouble first
started, the menhaden industry submitted a code of ethics, and
there has never been a proven violation; which supports my
surprise at the introduction of Assémbly Bill No. 3430.

I shall supply you with copies of our prior testimony
for each member of the Committee outlining our objections to
this 1legislation, within a few days. I will make myself
available to you for further input. My presence here tonight
was due to the hearing which was called by you.

Thank you for allowing me the privilege of speaking
before you tonight, and you will hear from me in the future.
Thank you very much. »

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Thank you, Mr. Horn. Our next

witness will be Nicholas Scheskowsky, New Jersey Saltwater
Flyrodders.
NI CHOLAS SCHESKOWSIKY: Thank you for the
opportunity to speak this evening. I worked with the Division
of Fish, Game and Wildlife to draw up these present bunker
regulations. As sportfishermen, the saltwater flyrodders in
New Jersey recognize the need of both commercial netters and
sportfishermen to utilize the same resources. But the purse-
seining methods of the commercial bunkers industry are not
compatible with the sportfishermen trying to fish alongside
these 300-foot mother ships working with their long nets.



The New Jersey Division of Fish, Game and Wildlife
recognizes that the potential of danger exists. That is why
the bunker regulations were put 1into effect. Now these
regulations are being challenged in court with a lawsuit. We
feel that legislation at this time would put a stop to such
suits. Each state on the East Coast has some form of
regulation. Starting with New Hampshire, they prohibit all
purse seining within two miles of the beach. Massachusetts has
no open season, but has special permits for designated areas.

Connecticut has a closed season from buoy line —-- Brian River
to Stonington. Delaware has no purse seining within three
miles of the shore. Maryland has no purse seining for
commercial manhaden fishery. North Carolina has a closed

season, and an open season.-from May 15 to January 15, one mile
from the beach. South Carolina has no purse :eining of
menhaden within three miles of the beach, and Gewr3jia has no
purse seining inside the rivers, creeks, sounds, and 1000 feet
from Jekyll Island.. Florida has no purse seining along
designated areas on the West Coast, and no net fishing 1in
Broward County.

So I don't feel that two miles is an awful lot to ask
for in the State of New Jersey. It would give the
sportfishermen the added protection they need from the larger'
ships.

Thank you. If you have any questions, I would be
happy to answer them for you.

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Thank you. The next witness

will be David Bramhall, from United Boatmen.
DAVID BRAMHATL L: Assemblymen: Our organization
represents party and charter boat operators in the area. We
would like to speak in favor of the legislation. It seems to
us that the 1legislation seems to address several issues and
concerns which have traditionally been ignored by fisheries'
management schemes. The first and most important 1is, New
Jersey has a $1.5 billion recreational fishing industry, which
should be protected.



Second, fishery decisions for New Jersey waters should
be designed to protect the interests of New Jersey citizens and
industry first. Consideration of any out-of-state industry
should come only when there is no adverse effect on any New
Jersey interest.

Thirdly, any large-scale commercial exploitation of
State fishery resources by any out-of-state interests, without
concern for a significant economic return to the State of New
Jersey, should be prohibited.

Further, any such exploitation should at 1least
consider some sort of replenishment of New Jersey's resource.
It seems to me that the public trust requires that we in New
Jersey protect and preserve our public resources for the use of
New Jersey citizens first, and to preserve those resources for
the use of future generations. It seems to me that with this
legislation, you are addressing these issues rather clearly.
We are thinking of New Jersey first and New Jersey's
recreational fishing industry. We are recognizing its
importance and we are trying to protect it.

' Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Thank you very much, David.

ASSEMBLYMAN MECCA: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: The next witness will be Ron

Sickler, from the Jersey Coast Anglers Association.
RON S I CKLER: I presented each one of you with a copy
of this Atlantic Menhaden Advisory Committee Report, 1f you
would like to refer to it. If anyone else would like a copy, I
have a limited supply. When we are finished, you can catch a
copy .

Well, it has been said before, and I will mention it
one more time: I represent the Jersey Coast Anglers. There
are 56 clubs, as well as three environmental groups. Their
membership is in excess of 20,000 people. Never has any one
organization come out as strongly as the Jersey Coast Anglers



has over all these years for a particular issue.

John Horn mentioned the fact that we sought, and
achieved, regulation over a long period of time, and we are
going back on that deal, as it were. Well, there are a few
reasons for going back on that deal, one of which is in this
report. This report, if you notice, 1is dated April of 1990, so
I don't believe you are going to find anything much more
current than that. It is also worthwhile mentioning that the
Atlantic Menhaden Advisory Committee 1s predominantly an
industry-related committee.

What 1is brought up in this report -- and it really
frightens me because it 1is something that is taking place in
Maine at this very time, and has been taking place since
1988-— We heard bits and pieces of it, but never got any facts
on it up until this present time. What I am concerned with is
something called "Internal Waters Processing." This allows a
state, any given state, to have people within the state fish
for herring or bunker -- menhaden, if you will -- and sell
those fish direptly to a Russian factory ship based within our
waters. The figures that have been thrown about on this, as
they initialed it IWP-- For each application, they were given
40,000 metric tons they were allowed to harvest. Gentlemen,
this is 88 million pounds of fish —-- 88 million pounds -- for
one application.

Further on down from the introduction -- I underlined
your report so you will be able to find this -- "Two Atlantic
Coast species have been subject to IWPs so far: Atlantic sea
herring " and Atlantic menhaden. In 1988, Maine received and
approved an IWP application for 40,000 metric tons. In early
June, 1989, unofficial information indicated that five IWPs
might be submitted in the North Atlantic, with a cumulative
total of 172,000 metric tons."

Now, this 1is not related to industries on our
shorelines. This 1s related to selling to a foreign fleet.



That 172,000 metric tons, by the way -- to also put that into a
pound figure -- comes to 378,400,000 pounds of fish that can
potentially be removed from these waters, should these boats
apply for, and get, these IWPs in other states. Now, so far,
Maine and Massachusetts are the only two states, and I tell you
here and now, 1if Massachusetts gets an IWP, this State will
surely feel the result of that fishery along its shorelines.

So, with respect to what has happened in the past,
things have changed since then, and we have to change with
them. The time has come for us to support wholeheartedly this
bill that you have before you -—- A-3430.

I would also like to mention at this time -- you will
see it there -- 9only one IWP was approved, because,
fortunately, even the people on this committee realized that
these stocks cannot withstand this kind of pressure. '

The industry has constantly told us that they are
self-policing, and that they can manage a natural resource
without abusing it. If this 1s true, why, since 1980, have
nine U.S. plants closed in this . country? That is not
policing. That, to me —— and to a great many of us -- is abuse.

Further down in the report, it says: "Total numbers
of Atlantic ménhaden in recent years compare favorably with
numbers in the 1950s." Well, in the '50s, that was probably
the zenith, the peak, of the bunker industry. All right? So
you read this, and automatically assume, "Well, hell, if there
are that many fish, then there 1s nothing wrong with the -

industry. The industry 1s alive and well." But 1if you
continue on, a sentence Jjust below that says: "However, the
population biomass is well below that of the 1950s." It is a

confusing issue. All right?

The total numbers refers to the individual fish in a
school. The biomass refers to the total weight of that group
of fish. In other words, if you had 100 fish in a school and
the biomass weight was one pound per fish, you would have 100




pounds of biomass. So what they are telling us 1is, though the
numbers are there in the number of individual fish, the biomass
is far below that. So again, it points to the fact that, no,
the fishery is not alive and well.

Turning to the next page, under population
projections, it says: "Population projections were made for
the total stock at several different levels of fishing in the

North Atlantic. Under all scenarios" -- every single scenario
-— ‘"recruitment, spawning stock size, population size, total
landings, and spawning stock ratios--" Every one of them
declined, with the major point of concern being the spawning
stocks declined most rapidly. Gentlemen, when your spawning
stocks are declining rapidly, what future is there for your
fishery? .

On the last page of this document, there is basically
an informational point to be made here: "Summaries of the Two
IWP Applications Received by Maine as of 30 March 1990." There

are two applicants, each for 40,000 metric tons, 88 million
pounds of fish.each, and each to be sold to a boat of Russian

registry. And these are in state waters; they are not in
- Federal waters. So this has changed -- this entire picture --
drastically. )

New Jersey has a great deal at stake when it comes to
the menhaden. The dollar value has already been mentioned. It
has been put at $1.5 billion spent on sports fishing in this
State alone. Now more than ever before, we must protect these
fish. Why? Last year, the fluke fishery fell flat on 1its
face. This hurt the sports fishing industry. Striped bass and
weakfishing have been falling off for the last few years. Now
the Federal government has seen fit to put a 10-fish limit on
us in Federal waters for bluefish. An aside note, but
something that frightens me, is the way I read this article
here -- this report, if you will -- there is nothing to stop a
company from applying for an IWP for bluefish and trolling
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those bluefish and selling them within State waters. I can't
help but wonder if this 1s somewhere in the back of the Federal
government's mind. That is a battle for another time.

At very best, our sports fishery is being strained to
its breaking point. Menhaden are a major food source for
striped bass, bluefish, weakfish, shark, and blue fin and
yellow fin tuna. Assembly Bill No. 3430 would help ensure the
well-being of our sports fishery for this State. Every other
state has some type of a law on 1its books -- as has been
mentioned Dbefore. Several have three-mile restrictions.
Again, we are not looking for three; we are looking for two. I
feel that is quite a compromise, given the threat of these IWPs.

We have a regulation in place that is being challenged
now in court, but in 1light of what you have in front of you, I
say now is the time for more restrictive legislation, instead
of regulation. We must be protected. Conservation of this
natural resource will Dbenefit everyone in New Jersey and
everyone who fishes in New Jersey waters.

I thank you very much for your time. (applause)

‘ ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Thank you, Ron. Our next
witness will be Don MacPherson.

DONALD H. MacPHERSON: Thank you for hearing
me. I represent tackle dealers, clubs, and individuals,' all
fishermen. I am a fisherman myself. I did give a talk before
the Senate Committee that was mentioned a 1little while ago.
That was a few years ago. I had quite a lengthy discussion on
very, very many things having to do with the menhaden fishery.
It was an overhead projection type of discussion. I do not
intend to go into that tonight. I am going to pare it all down
and be as brief as I possibly can, just to save you people some
time.

I have the 10 copies of my statement I was requested
to bring with me, and it would be good if you would spread
these out among you people, because I will be referring to it.
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The information I will present is all backed up with factual
information.

I am not a paid lobbyist. I paid for all of this
myself because I am quite interested in it. I would ask you to
turn three pages over until you see Fig. 1. The typed
information—- I apologize, the typewriter went <crazy.
Incidentally, much of the information I am going to provide to
you has been taken from that Fig. 1, the Atlantic Menhaden
Management Board's report. This was a five-year study of the
menhaden industry, and I have underlined the pertinent points
here, and in the rest of the things I will be using. I will
refer to this as Reference A, when you see it. You will notice
down at the bottom that the funds for this report, over a
five-year history of study, were supplied, among others, by the
State of New Jersey and the menhaden industry. Okay?

Now, incidentally, anytime you have questions, please
feel free to call upon me.

Now, let's talk about the menhaden industry and how
they fish: The nets they use are about a quarter of a mile
long and they are 65 to 90 feet deep. So what I am going to do
is try to bring to your attention the problem we have with
destruction of the marine environment. Now, what do I mean by
that? If you will turn to Fig. 2, you will see the size of the
nets they use underlined at the top.

Now what happens, how they fish is, a factory ship
comes into the area, and by aircraft they locate a large school
of fish. They launch two small boats that drag this
quarter—of-a-mile net and surround the large school. The net
is weighted at the bottom, with floats on top. They surround
the school. Once that is done, they then draw the net at the
bottom closed. It is much like a woman's purse, where they
pull the strings and it closes at the top. This net is
inverted, so it closes at the bottom.
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Now, just think: I just mentioned that his net 1is 65
to 90 feet deep. The waters one mile out from New Jersey are
35 feet deep, and increase in depth five feet per mile. So
when they close the net, they can't possibly help but destroy
every crab, every lobster, and every finfish they come in
contact with. Turn the page and you will find out from the
Federal government how deep the water is. Okay?

Now, when the Department of Environmental Protection
heard about this, they did, some time later, get an emergency
regulation out which restricted the menhaden. They had to stay
out a little more than a half a mile -- not one mile, not two
miles, a little more than a half a mile. This was the
directive. They were concerned mostly about the conflict that
existed between sportfishermen and the menhaden. So if you
turn to the next page, to Fig. 4, you will see it underlined
there.

They didn't concern themselves‘ about the financial
loés to the industry. What they didn't tell you was that there
was also tax loss to the State of New Jersey and the Federal
governmeﬁt. The Federal government has an excise tax on all
hunting and fishing equipment of the most minute character.
So, that amount of money 1is lost. Now, the Federal government
sends that back to the State, provided the State goes into
conservation -— trout raising, and things of that nature.

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: I'm sorry. Were you a friend
of Dingle (phonetic spelling) Johnson?

MR. MacPHERSON: I'm sorry?

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Were you a friend of Dindle

Johnson?

MR. MacPHERSON: Yes, yes. There is a specific
example: I have been a hunter education instructor for many
years. For every hour a hunter education instructor 1is

involved in that activity, the Federal government returns to
the State, $5 for every hour. So if we are losing money in
this respect—-
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What I did when I saw this regulation was, I wrote to
the Department of Environmental Protection and said, "Now, I
know you don't support the bunder bill, but the least you could
do -- the very least you could do -- would be to reduce the
depth of the net so you do not destroy the marine
environment." And, believe it or not -- turn to page 5 -- I
got a response. They "found them quite interesting." Having
heard it all along, they "found them quite interesting," and
the last sentence says: “"They may wish to respond to yocur
advice in greater depth." Note the date -— 1984. They have
never contacted me. They have never put a directive out to
decrease the depth of the net. I think this agency is for the
birds. |

Incidentally, it came to mind that, Monday, in the

Asbury Park Press --— just this past Monday in the Asbury Park
Press -- the headline states: "Environmental Official Resigns
from State after Three Months. Eric Evenson, Acting Director

of the Division of Water Resources since September, and Ocean
Program Coordinator, is going to leave June 1. He is going to
expand his horizons. Deputy Commissioner 'Michael F. Catania
resigned Friday after 3just three months on the job - a
surprise move that some environmentalists view as a sign of
trouble in the agency." The last paragraph says: "Neither one
of them has a job." That 1s not in my report, because that
just happened Monday, but I will give you that.

Who are they protecting? Who could they possibly be
protecting by not taking some action? 1I'll tell you. Turn the
page. You will notice that all of the large factory boats that
fish off our shores are licensed by the State and they come

from Virginia. We have a small boat in our State that does
mostly bait fishing. Incidentally, I mentioned that they kill
lobsters. Lobsters are off our shore, 1in case you are not
aware of 1it. Théy trap them about a quarter of a mile

offshore, and they are just as tasty as the famous Maine
lobsters.
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Now, let's talk about what 1s going to happen to the
industry if we restrict them.

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Mr. MacPherson, let me
interrupt you. You're going at a good clip here, but please
remember that we do have a lot of witnesses, and we do want to
fit them all in.

MR. MacPHERSON: Yes, in two minutes I will stop.
Okay?

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Okay.

MR. MacPHERSON: What effect does this two-mile
restriction have? Basically, bunkers are found out halfway to
the continental shelf. The continental shelf is 70 miles off
Jersey. I am being rapid now. What that means 1is, 1f we
decrease the area -- 35 miles now -— we decrease the area about
3%. I don't think that is a hardship. These are all facts.
You can see them in the report.

In conclusion, we fully support the two-mile
restriction. We think, also, that you ought to hound
Environmental Protection to decrease the size of the net.

Thank you. (applause)

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Thank you very much, Mr.
MacPherson. I know your interest and your dedication to the
issue go back several years. Again, thank you very much for
your testimony.

MR. MacPHERSON: You're welcome.

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: The next witness will be Joseph
Pallotto, President of the Asbury Park Fishing Club; also,
Beach Supervisor for the City of Asbury Park.

J OSEPH PALLOTT O: Number one, I would like to
thank you for allowing me to speak. Number two, I would 1like
to say that the Asbury Park Fishing Club, which is the oldest
saltwater fishing club in the country, backs your bill 100%.
We are also members of the New Jersey Bass Fishermen's

Association.
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I would like to get off the fishing end of it for a
moment and get to the beach end of it for a moment. I have had
these factory ships only a half a mile, or quarter of a mile
off our beaches. In the afternoons sometimes when the wind is
out of the east/southeast, when they emit their bilges and
bilge out their hulls, and after they are loaded with tons of
bunkers or menhaden, if you have ever seen the slick that they
let come out of these boats and just wash ashore-—- People
don't know what it 1is. I have already called the Health
Department on them, and they didn't know what to do about it.
But it is an unsightly scene, to see this bunker slick come out
of a boat, and I mean a huge slick, just come washing ashore.
It is probably not unhealthy, but it definitely is unsightly.

Second of all -- I will get back on the fishing end of
it -- I have seen acres and acres of bunker. Their spotter
planes show up, and a day later the ships are here. Two days
later there are no more fish to catch.

That 1is all I have to say. We support your bill.:
Thank you.  (applause) , .

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Thank you. Before we go on, I
see on the list Edward Cattell, from AMPRO. I assume he is
testifying in opposition.

EDWARD V. CATTETLL, JR., ESQ.: (speaking
from audience) I will reserve my comments. I will be
testifying shortly.

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Okay. Rick Englesbe, Hudson

River Fishermen's Association, New Jersey Chapter.
R ICK ENGLESB E: Good evening. My name is Rick
Englesbe. I represent the Hudson River Fishermen's
Association, New Jersey Chapter. We are out of Bergen County.
We are also members of the Jersey Coast Anglers Associlation.
Our club consists of about 148 members, and we are 100% behind
Assembly Bill No. 3430 -- moving the bunker boats two miles
offshore. '



One of our concerns 1is that everybody is looking for
underutilized species of fish to make money off cf.
Unfortunately, bunker-— You get down towards the lower end of
the food chain, and your bass, your bluefish, weakfish --
everything feeds on them. That is disturbing, because if these
bunker tend to disappear, you are not going to have the larger
fish around, and you are not going to have the recreational
anglers coming down and spending their money to fish for
striped bass, and what have you.

Just one incident comes to mind: Back in the '30s,
with the California sardine industry, that was big business.
Sardines comprised, I think, 60% of your marine oils. Menhaden
0il was about 10% or 15%. Well, the sardine industry
collapsed. 1In 1960, menhaden oil was 88% of marine oils in the
U.S. Now, in the '80s, 98% of your marine oils is menhaden
oil. What has happened 1is, the sardine industry has not come
back. The FDA, just this year, allowed grass status, which
means they generally recognized the safe -- or that menhaden
0il can be used in foods in the U.S. 1In the past, it has been
used for animal feeds or sent over to Europe to be used in
shortenings, margerines, spreads, what have you.

Well, now that it is approved here, there is going to
be a lot more interest in using these oils to compete with your
soybeans, your palm oils, and everything else. So I see a big
increase -- or a potential increase in the amount of menhaden
that is going to be harvested. 4

They are also trying to take the menhaden and make a
surimi out of it. Surimi has been big time for Alaskian
fishermen. They have been 'really banging the heck out of
pollack out there and making the surimi, so much so that now
they are having problems with the pollack, and they feel that
that may be in short supply.

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Surimi -— with the food
products and--
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MR. ENGLESBE: Right, right, that 1is made out of
mostly Alaskian pollack, but there is an effort underway to
make surimi out of bunker, in which case, yes, that would be
big money. I see more and more fishing, and hard fishing on
menhaden. Without some sort of restrictions, I think down the
road we are in for some serious problems.

I would like to thank you for your time.

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN MECCA: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Our next witness will be Brian
Kelly, New Jersey Striped Bass Fishermen's Association.
BRIAN K ELLY: First off, I would like to thank you
for this opportunity to testify, and I would like to thank the
Assemblymen for taking the initiative to support the New Jersey
sportfishermen with the introduction of this bill, 2-3430.

There have been a 1lot of points toucted on here
tonight. I am not going to dwell on them. A lot of them we
are very much in agreement with. I would just like to say, the
New Jersey Striped Bass Fishermen's Association 1is in full
support of A-3430. It is long overdue, and well needed.

The one point I do want to make --— and I am sure most
of the people sitting in this room here tonight can remember --
is, 1985 was the 1last major influx we had of Virginia
commercial bunker boats. They came in, and in a period of two
weeks, they absolutely raped our beaches. ' For three weeks
thereafter, there was not a fluke, ‘a bluefish, a striped bass,
bunker-- There was absolutely nothing along the coast after
these big commercial boats came in. This is a situation that
cannot be afforded. It is not fair to the fishermen. It is
not fair to the tackle dealers, the party boat fishermen, or
anyone within the State. Particularly today, with the budget
crisis within the State, we cannot afford to be devastated
economically. The fishermen do not deserve to have their
fisheries taken away.
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We would like to thank you, and we are in full support
of your bill.

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Thank you, Brian.

ASSEMBLYMAN MECCA: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Our next witness will be Mr. R.
Leonard, who 1is, I guess, a party charter boat representative.
Mr. Leonard?

MR S. R. L EONARD: (no first name available) That's
Mrs. Leonard.

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Oh, excuse me, Mrs. Leonard.
You fooled me with the "R." That's what it was.

MRS. LEONARD: That's all I use -- R. Leonard. I
would like to thank you. I am somewhat unprepared, but I would
just 1like to take this opportunity to mention that the party
boat industry -- I do see some of my compatriots here, and I
think I might be able to speak for them, as well -- is in favor
of this bill being passed, due to the fact that we have .been
dealt a very severe blow recently with the passage of the 10
bluefish limit. '

The taking of the menhaden within two miles, as heard
in previous testimony —-— the mere size of the nets-—- There has
to be some kind of an incidental catch taken with it. The fact
that the blues feed on the bunker, as do other species-- There
has to be some amount of blues taken. This is very critical to
our industry, which has now, as I say, been put at a
disadvantage. To allow them in closer, not only to wipe out
part of the food chain, but also to take the incidental catch,
when we are now going to find ourselves fishing more and more
within the State waters, is out of the question.

Again, I say we are in favor of passage of this bill,
not only to protect the menhaden, but to protect the incidental
catches of the other species along with them. Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Thank you, Mrs. Leonard. Our
next witness will be Fred Gartner, Shark River Striped Bass
Club. Mr. Gartner?
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FRED GARTNE R: Thanks for letting me speak. One of
the main things about netting along here —— I have seen it with
my own eyes -— is, they not only get bunker, they lift those
nets and they are so full of striped bass, weakfish, and
bluefish, which they take -- which they are allowed to take -—-
for four or five weeks. I have seen myself fish my head off
and still not able to get a fish, on account of this.

They have everything sophisticated today. One of the
main things, again, 1is, it isn't only the bunker they are
netting. It is all the other fish.

I represent the Sharp River anglers, and I thank you
for allowing me to speak.

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Thank you. The last witness --

I believe he 1s the 1last witness -—- for the bill, I guess
appropriately so to wind up, 1is Jimmy Ventresco, from the
Monmouth Beach Cartoppers. The last time I heard Jimmy speak,
it was on the bass issue. It was very impassioned teszimony.
J I MMY VENTRESC 0: Thank you, gentlemen, for
allowing me to be a witness here this evening. Along with that
membership, I am also a member of the New Jersey Striped Bass
Fishermen's Association. I feel very surrounded -- if I can
just get a show of hands of all members belonging to the
Association-- .May I see you raise your hands here for a
moment? (members of audience comply) Fantastic! I love you
guys, all of you. You are real marine fishermen.

I think rather than address a lot of facts, going back
to when the bill was proposed and passed on the one-and-a-half
mile, there was opposition. You new fellows coming on deck, I
want you to know that. There was opposition. I feel kind of
set back a little bit because this is almost like, "I told you

so," because originally the marine sportfishermen were looking
for a two-mile 1limit. Maybe had that gone into effect, we

would not be having this meeting here tonight.
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So, without, say, all the ado of additional facts, and
presentations of papers and statistics -- God knows our
assocliation has files and files full of them -- I would like to
maybe conclude, since I am the last one, by making a statement:

In my opinion, as John Q. Public —-— and I did a little
bit of insight and soul searching on this since my association
—-— our association with the two new legislators, Mr. Villapiano
and also Mr.——

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Jacobson.

MR. VENTRESCO: Jacobson, I'm sorry. I got a little
tongue-tied there for a minute.

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: As long as you remember it in
November '91. That's all I ask. Also, Mr. Ventresco -- just
to let other people know -- there is one other witness after
you, I believe. You're for or against the bill? (Mr. Cattell
sitting in audience shakes head negatively) Neither, okay.

MR. VENTRESCO: I will conclude with a statement for
myself then.

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Go ahead.. .

MR. VENTRESCO: This menhaden legislative bill, A-3430
—— and this was hammered out with your efforts in it -- may set
a precedent for all future marine resource management policy
setting -- I want that underlined, because I believe it will --—
inasmuch as this communication between the general public --
and it 1is very rare for us to get this kind of an opportunity
-— and our legislators addressing coastal inshore public user
groups of the marine resources, appears to be a marriage needed
to formulate fair, sound, and equitable resource management
planning. This, in my opinion, is a first, and I hope it will
continue. '

The marine resources are unique and apart in many ways
from any other managed, <controlled, and identified water
resources. Also, marine offshore and marine inshore
environments demand separate and individual management
criteria. I think we are establishing that here tonight.
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The marine fisheries resources must be protected. You
all seem to agree with that. While these resources are inshore
and their migratory routes are on their feeding grounds, or on
their inshore spawning and nursery areas, coastwide and inshore
they must be protected, and I like this bill.

This bill is the American way. The public has been

heard and has made input. Our legislators have listened and
have drafted legislation for us. Our legislators have acted.
While the passage of this menhaden bill -- A-3430 -- is before

us, and when it passes, and I know it will, the inshore
menhaden resourse will be protected.

So, as a member, and also as John Q. Public, I have to
thank the two legislators and anyone else who hammered out this
bill. It's a good one, and we are dgoing to go for it
(applause), I can tell you that.

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Thank you very much, Jimmy.

Mr. Cattell, would you like to say anything?

MR. CATTELL: (speaking from audience) I- will Jjust
submit my comments in writing. )

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Okay.

MR. CATTELL: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Thank you very much. Are there
any other witnesses? Would anyone else like to speak? (no
response)

Okay. Just quickly, for the record, I have to say
that we have received a statement signed by Bob Itchmoney,
Assistant Director, Division of Fish, Game and Wildlife,
outlining the Division of Fish, Game's opposition to John's and
my bill. This statement will be entered into the record. We
have it here, and will enter it.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: Why do they have
opposition?

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: I will read it, if you want.
It 1is about a page—and-a-half. Do you want me to read it
here? (affirmative response from audience)
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"The Department of Environmental Protection must
oppose A-3430 as it would supersede N.J.A.C. 7:25-22, which
requlates the taking of menhaden. These regulations currently
limit the taking of menhaden by purse seine for industrial
purposes to the Atlantic Ocean beyond 1.2 nautical miles of the
New Jersey coastline. These requlations further provide for a
limited menhaden purse-seine fishery, for bait purposes only,
as close as 0.6 miles of the coast in the Atlantic Ocean and
Delaware Bay, and 0.3 miles of a coast within Raritan and Sandy
Hook Bays. The Department's Division of Fish, Game and
Wildlife feels that these regulations have been working quite
well since their implementation in July of 1989 and that
additional restrictions are not required at this point in time.

"As written, the bill would allow vessels of under 50
gross tons to harvest menhaden by purse seine within 0.6 miles
of the coastline for any purpose. We are concerned that a
significant number of smaller vessels may enter the fishery to
fulfill the requirements of the large-scale menhaden fishmeal
reduction industry, thereby impinging upon the inshore sport
fishery. We. would respectfully request that the bill be
amended to 1limit the activities of those smaller menhaden
purse-seine vessels to the harvesting of menhaden for bait
purposes only and to further allow those vessels to fish within
the confines of Delaware Bay up to 0.6 miles from the coast and
within Raritan/Sandy Hook Bays up to 0.3 miles from the coast.

“The ability to provide a steady source of low-priced
bait for both the commercial lobster and crab fishery and the
sport fishery is very 1important to those industries.
Nonetheless, although very important, the total market for
menhaden for bait purposes is limited. This, in turn, limits
the number of these smaller purse-seine vessels that will be
able to pursue the purse-seine menhaden fishery in the inshore
waters. New Jersey currently licenses only four purse-seine
vessels of less than 90 feet in length for the taking of bait.
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We anticipate that these will satisfy the market and thus
impose a 'natural' 1limit on the size of the inshore menhaden
fishery.

"Thank you for the opportunity to comment at this
time. Respectfully submitted, Robert A. Itchmoney, Assistant
Director, Division of Fish, Game and Wildlife."

We will take his comments into account, particularly
if there is any type of loophole in the legislation that would
allow any type of expanded fishery. But that 1s the basic
opposition of DEP.

Okay, closing comments? Assemblyman Villapiano?

ASSEMBLYMAN VILLAPIANO: These are really my opening

comments. I am actually quite sorry that I couldn't get here
at 7:30. I did send down a message that I would be late
tonight. I believe I owe everyone here an explanation. My
daughter was doing track in Freehold Township. She was our

baby-sitter, and she didn't get back in town, because of a bus
problem they had, until 7:30. So, I do apologize. You know
how those things happen. I am a family ‘man, as well as an
Assemblyman, and sometimes these things happen.

But you do know that our concerns and our sympathies

have always been with the fishermen in this room. We have
worked very hard on your behalf -- Assemblyman Jacobson,
myseif, and numerous other legislators. I appreciate

Assemblyman Mecca coming down tonight to hear the testimony.

I promise you all that I will read the transcript —— I
will get a copy -- so I will know exactly what was said. We
feel that we have a good bill here. We have met with fishermen
—— sportfishermen -- and I do want to say for the record, we
have met with those people who are opposing it. It is kind of
a new wrinkle, as far as I am concerned, that DEP is opposing
this bill tonight. I am sure we will meet with them very, very
soon to try to see exactly —— to try to find out exactly what
their objection is.
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Gentlemen, ladies, we are going to Kkeep working on
behalf of the fisheries of the Atlantic Ocean. We are going to
keep working to try to continue the fact that we will have fish
—— a controlled fishery; a fishery that makes a lot of sense; a
fishery so that your children and grandchildren will continue
to have the resource that you enjoy. With the signing of the
Clean Water legislation this morning, I am sure that we will
not only have the resource of being able to fish, but we will
also have some clean water that they will be able to thrive in
in the future.

I appreciate the attendance. It 1is a terrific
turnout. Thank you very much for being here.

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Thank you, Assemblyman
Villapiano.

Assemblyman Joseph Mecca, my good friend from Passaic
and Essex Counties.

ASSEMBLYMAN MECCA: Some of you might know that I am
not from the shore area. Dan was kind enough to provide me
with a limited visa to come here tonight. It expires at
midnight, so I have to get back up north.

But I think it is very important that someone from the
other regions of the State —-— not from the shore -- be here to
hear the testimony, to bring back the message. It is also very
important that so many of you came out to speak for and against
the bill, especially for, in my opinion. We have plenty of
testimony to hear back in Trenton. The purpose of having it
here at night was so that it would be available to you, the
people who really count the most.

We will bring the message back to our Assembly
Committee. There are three other members. Although Dan is
very influential with us on the Committee, it is important for
us to get the message back to them and back to the other 78 or
so Assemblymen who are not that familiar with your situation

down here.
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I thank you for having me as your guest, and I
appreciate that so many people have come out. Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: Thank you very much,
Assemblyman Mecca, and truly, thank you for coming down. The
Assemblyman is a very, very busy man. He is a lawyer and he
has a very thriving practice, a very busy practice, and I know
it was quite a bit for him to come down. I also think he may
be coming down next week. Are you still planning on coming
down?

ASSEMBLYMAN MECCA: Oh, yeah.

ASSEMBLYMAN JACOBSON: We are also going to have a
hearing on the proposal of DEP to have a license to sell fish
next week.

Gentlemen, ladies, Mrs. Leonard, I would like to thank
you very much for —-—- not that you are not a lady, Mrs. Leonard,
I just-— You very much are. I opened myself up for-—- Let me
start again. Is the red in my face matching my tie, yet? That
is what I want to know.

Ladies and gentlemen, thank you very much. As was
mentioned before, I am very proud to be here tonight and am
proud to have my name on this legislation, along with
Assemblyman Villapiano. As an aide to Senator Pallone back in
1984,. I did a 1lot of work on that bill. I helped Frank to
draft that piece of legislation. I was at some of the hearings
then, and some of the battles then. I am still convinced
today, as I was back then, that this legislation is needed. I
am very, very concerned with some of the aspects of the
menhaden fishery and some of the testimony we heard tonight.

One of the biggest problems which I think still exists
today, and existed in '84 when we started this, is the problem
of enforcement. Joe Pallotto, from the Asbury Park Fishing
Club, mentioned how the boats come into shore. Because of the
nature of enforcement 1in this State, it 1is wvery hard to
determine—-—- A boat can go in and out of any 1limit, and you
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never know when they are getting too close. It is very hard to
tell what they are doing. If it were a perfect world where we
could enforce things properly, it might make a 1little bit of
difference, but I think there is a lot of room for abuse. It
is very, very hard to determine what's happening.

I am sure people say, "Well, there is no evidence of
any abuse." That is what was heard, and I am sure that will be
heard back in Trenton when we are actually ready to vote on the
bill. But the point for the shore area 1is, we Jjust can't
afford that risk. Our economy and our quality of life is very,
very dependent on this fishery. We can't have depletion of
these stocks, or our main game fish could be endangered. In
addition, it is a hazard, how the boats operate off the shore.

There is no doubt that the party boat people, the bait
shops-— This is very, very important to their 1livelihood and
to their future. We are going to go to work on it. I am happy
that we had a good turnout here tonight, and I am very
optimistic that we can get this through this Committee which I
am Vice Chairman of.

So, we will go back to Trenton. We will go to work.
We appreciate your support. The transcript, as we said, will
be made available to everybody. Keep involved, and Kkeep 1in
tune with what is going on, and we will do our best.

Thank you very much for coming out. The hearing is
adjourned. (applause)

(HEARING CONCLUDED)

27



APPENDIX






1990 FISHING YEAR INTERNAL WATERS PROCESSING EVALUATION
AND
RECCMMENDATION TO THE ATLANTIC MENHADEN BOARD

By

Atlantic Menhaden Adviscry Committee

Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission

Interstate Fishery Management Program

} April 1990

| X



INTRCOUCTIC

a coastal state. Section 305(c) of the Magnuson Fishery Censervazion and
Management Act (MFCMA) provides the coverners of coastal states with authority
to allow IWPs. The soie guidance provided is that the governors must consicer

-t

the IWP request in light of their state's processing capacity. hes

w

activities are limitad to species for which MFCMA fishery management plans do
not exist and which are harvestad predcminantly in states' waters.

At its 1989 znnual meeting, the Atlantic 'States Marire Fisheries
Commissicn (ASMFC) passed Resoiution Numper 1 directing that i:is component
units uncertake reviews of IWP aopii&ation ~information and provide
racommendztions to affected states on allocation cf fishery resourcss for
[WPs.

-3y Resolutien 102 of the New Engiand Governors Conference (Decemper
overnors asked the ASMFC to provide guidaqce for Aatlantic sea
ha

Atlzantic Coast governors intend to consider more than just their cwn state'
e

1—
0

0)

0

ct
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o

n

w
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ct
ct

herring IWPs. Together with the 1589 ASMFC resoluticn, it is zssumed

] s
ssing capacity in making IWP decisions; they wish <to examine the
situaticns cn at least a regional basis. Evaluation of the teotal steck and
fisheries for affectad species is necessary to provide the governors with the

Tisherijes information needed for allocation decisions.

Two Atlantic coast species have been subject to IWPs so Tar: Atlantic
sea herring and Atlantic menhaden. The first menhaden [WP occurred in 1988,
and was repeatad in 1989. Both operations were located in the coastal waters

of Maine.

In 1988, ﬂaine received and aeproved an I[WP application for 40,000 mt.
In early ‘June, i§89, unofficial information indicated that five IWPs might be
submitted in the North Atlantic, with a cumulative total of up to 172,000 mt,
far exceeding the historic menhaden landings in the region. Applications were
actually submitted in Maine and Massachusetts, with requested total alloca-
tions of 120,000 mt. Following coordination among officials in those two
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$=2T3§., 3.ung with comments recsiveg &t publill hezrings ana comments Srom
athar intsrestad partias, cnly one 4P was approvea ccntinuatiscn of =ns
10,CCC =t zilccaticn in Maine Frem this confused situation there emergaq :
censensus that & coordinatsa acproach was required Tcr respensible all

of rescurcss to [WP ventures. Tne two resoluticns referred to above focucsd

1990 INTERNAL WATEZRS PROCESSINE APPLICATICNS FOR MENHADEY

As of 30 March 1890, two IWP applications have been recsived; each for

40,000 mt in Maine (summaries at end eof this report).

In resconse to the AMAC request cf 23 February 1960, Maine has provided
the Tolicwing data (Table 1) on their mennaden fisheries for the 1920s. Confi-
dentiality releases nave been received from Rescurce Trading Cempany and

Conners Brothers Lid.

Table 1. Landings (= removais) of Atlantic menhaden. 1880-89. frecm CGulf cf
Maine waters, as provided by Maine Depmartment of Marine Resourcss.
8ait data are estimates. _

Lanaea

Reduction 8ait in IWP

landings landings" Canada landings Total
Yasr , (mt) (mt)- (mt) (mt) (mt)
1220 8,530 Unknown 2,830
1081 5,383 Unknown 5,353
1982 21,725 Unknown 21,725
1283 19,254 Unknown 19,234
1984 3,077 Unknown 8,077
1985 13,922 1,134 15,056
1986 9,487 771 10,228
1937 7,833 635 16,861 , 25,329
1988 8,261 670 11,884 20,538 41,353
1989 0 136 15,415 22,722 38,273
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SUALUATICH CF ATLAMTIC MERHADEYM STCCX ARD FISHERIZS

Tr2 AMAC has examined cata provicad by statss in resoense ty th2 Februar

[{})
(98]
[
I
[ =
“4

13S0 reguest by AMAC. The primary cata examinea wers provided by th

n Laboratery Team in a report entitled "Assessment of the Status o¢f %<he

=2
®
3
3
Y
[a)
m

Atlantic Menhaden Stock With Reference to Horth Atlantic IWP," which is
appencded to this report. Historic landings data were examined using VPA
technicues to estimate fishing mortality, population and spawning stock size,

and recruitment. Stock status was examined using three modelling tachniques:
surplus production, spawner-recruii, and spawning stock ratio. Projecticns

were mace, using 1930s data, for future stock condition under several

different sets of conditions.

Mine processing plants ciosed curing the 1280s, wnile two new operaticns
began, both depengent on the Gulf of Maine (Conners Brothers in Canaca and tne
IWP in Maine). Three U.S. plants currentiy prccess mennaden. Lznaings for
reducticn have averaged 241,200 mt curing the 1680s (319,400 mt average during

1987-3%), wniie estimated bait lancings have averaged about 13,200 mt during

Effzctive fishing effort has been variable during the 1980s, but is
somgwhat higher now than during the early 1980s. Catch-per~effec:ive-effcr;
has declined through the 1880s. While recruitment has fluctuated during the
1¢80s, it has generaily been well zbove that during the previcus two Jecaces.
Total numbers of Atlantic menhaden in recent years ccmpare favorably with
numoers ci the 1950s, excspt for the population attributable te the huge 1958
year-class. However, population bicmass is well below that of the 1250s. The
relative difference between population size in numbers and biomass is attribu-
table to a general decline in mennaden size-at-age since the early 1970s.
This reduction is probably due partly to the concentration of the fishery on
smaller southern fish and density-dependent factors.- However, much of the
decline in sizg:at-age cannot be ex?lained. Fishing mortality has been quite
variable for th; period of record; but is generally about 0.9-1.0 for the
1930s, with an increase on age-b fish and a decreazse on age-1 fish.

The surplus production model shows that effective fishing effort has
increased from the 1950s to the 1830s. The model wused provided an MSY

4 X



tachnicue which estimatas octimal preporticns cf spawners for a stcck. For
menhaden, cbsarved vaiues (generaily 3% for the 1230s) are generaily w2i]
beiow the optimal values (about 20% or more). Population projecticns were
made for the total stock at several different leveis of fishing in the Norzh
Atlantic. Under all scenarios, recruitment, spawning stcck size, peopulation
size, total landings, and spawning stcck ratios all declined. Spawning stock
deciined most rapidly. Because almost all of the menhaden taken in the
North Atlantic are spawners, the fishery in that area has a much more direct
impact on the spawning stock than fisheries in cther areas. Recruitment has
been good during most of the 1980s, probably due to favorable environmental

(o)

cenditicns, allowing the stock to redbuild. The stock is quite sensitive t
recruitiment variability. Good recruitment ana stock recovery have cccurrea
over the last 15 years, a period of consistzntly high fishing morzality.

Fishing mortality throughout the fishery should te menitored and adjustzd. as

necessary to allow for continued rebuilding of “hes stock.

RECOMMENDATION

For the MNorth Atlantic region, total removais shouid not excsed recent
historical landings. For histericai landings, see Table 1, especially the
landings for 1988-89, wnich most accurately refiect the current status of the

Tishery.



UG ST/TTUSS 2V s
NS RICZIVED ZV M4

(@]

i

§-o
Lyel
ul

o}

Mame of Applicant: Resourcs Trading Cempany

Amount Recuested: 30,000 metric tcns

Name of Processing Vessel: M/V RIGA

Country of Registry: USSR

Time Pericd of Operation: June 1, 1880 - Octcber 21, 1630

Aooliicznt =2

Name of Apoiicant: Por<iana Lebszer & Bait Company
Amount Reguestad: 40.000 metric tens

Mame of Processing Vessel: M/V JOHANNES VARES
Country of Registry: USSR

Time Pericd of Operazicn: June 1, 1960 - Novemcer 230, 1¢9Q0
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A REPORT IN SUPPORT OF RESTRICTING MANHADEN NETTING WITHIN 2 MILES OF SHORE
AND IN BAYS BY LEGISLATION,

* % * % %

LADIES AND GENTLEMEN:

I represent Sport Equipment Dealers and Sportsmen - ILadividuals and:
clubs, 1 have not been paid or will not accept any payment from anyone -
individual or club. I, too, am a sportsman and offered to prepare and deliver
this report at my expense. I will present the report to members of the committee.

The information I will present is factual and references are attached.
1've avoided opinions and emotional statements made by others.
P Y

DONALD ., MacPHERSON 5/}//7‘ﬂ
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INTRODUCTIQON

I deliyered a repost to @ Senqte Committee g few
years ago 1n support of 1Lm1t1n9 ménhoden netting close tQ
our shores] and detatled § number of reasons In suppert of
their proposal: The redsons 1ncluded¥ 11 the reduction of
manhaden stocks which‘lmnoct on speft flshlng/ 21 the
dangerous confllcts that exist when manhaden nettrng and
sport fishing exist tn the same Greo/.B) the loss of recreg-
tion flshing dcys for sportsmEn, as well gs the loss tQ
" Both the State ond Fedeyql governments in tax” dollors/

4) the destruction of the marine enyiornment By manhaden
purse seiners) -

Because this s an eyening meeting/ I will limit
my remarks to the destructton of the mafine enyironment)
caused by purse selning for manhaden) and Be as brief as
possible,

~ The moJor source of 1nfonm0tton wqq taken from the
Atlantic Menhadan Management Board reB@Vt/ ftgure 1\ Many
pages from thrs report will be used and Gye referred to
as reference A\ )

PURSE SEINING < DESTRUCTIQN QF THE MARINE ENYIRONMENT

The pupse selne used tn manhaden fishing ts qbout
one quarter of g mile long and 60 to 90 feet deep) see
figure 2. In operation] the mother ship lqunches two small
boats that drag the weighted net to surronnd a school of
fish, usually located by qlrcraft The net 1s then closed
at the bottom tQ preyent the escqpe of the fish“
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The depth of the ocean one mile from shore Is 35 ft,
and Increase in depth at the rate of five feet per mile)
as one goes farther from the shore, see fig), 3. One cannot
avold destroylng the marine enyironment using nets 60 to
90 feet deep In such shallow waters.- It is obvious that all
crabs, lobsters and fin fish are trapped or destroyed.

-

After the Senate Committee meettng) I mentioned earlier)
the Environmental Protection Department tooR octlon to reduce
the problem between the monhaden flshlng qnd recreotionQI flshinn;
only - see fig\ 4\ As a result! I mqlled Q copy of my report
to lhe Denartment” and satd tf they do not support lealslation)
the least tney could do s IUnlt the depth of the seines}
so they do not scrope the seq bottom The ?eSponse Is shown
on fia. 57 I peyer heard.from them agatn) and o regulqt lon
on net depth exists! Incldently/ qll the lqrge chtory ships
LtaRing madhqden are regtstered tn er@tnta/ see flq“ 6\

{
[S THE TWO MILE RESTRICTION HARMFUL?

quhqden are found in schogls out to the Lnner half
of the continenta}] shelf] see f1g\7\ This dlstance of f New
Jersey, equqtes to 35 milesj see flé‘ 8\ IhUS/ the ‘manhaden
fishing area ts decreased by qppﬁoximqtely BZX by festricting
flshing from 2 mtles off the Shore\‘ The repOrt the tndustry
pald for, with help from New Jersey/ showa that the restrlctlon
Is only a small restrictien)

 CONCLUSION— -

The legtslation. to prodtott quhqden netting
within two miles of the coast line does not nqrm the tndustry
as the reductien ts only qPProxlmétely\Bz of the total bnes
the Fish are netted: Howeyep).tt t4 my tfong opinien thqt
the net depth must De peduced to 35 feet to feduce the damage
to the marine environment that result from the present method
employed today,
DYVH|' HACRHERSON
&5 Ocegn A enueﬂ
west End! N\ U\ 07700
9X



FISHERY MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR ATLANTIC MENHADEN

BREVOORTIA TYRANNUS (LATROBE) ,
AEZ,

Prepared by the
ATLANTIC MENHADEN MANAGEMENT BOARD
JOHN M. CRONAN
CHAIRMAN

(as part of the Interstate Fishery Management
Program administered by the Atlantic States
Marine Fisheries Commission.)

August 1981

e e — - -

R 2 o

J

' ___Funds, manpower and support services for plan preparation
over the 5 year history of the Atlantic Menhaden Program were

F rovided by the coastal states (most notably, Commonwealth of

‘ ‘B{Igjgiq,,ggg;e of New Jersey, State of North Carolina), co-

' T 77 perating menhaden companies (especially Standard Products, Inc.,
Zapata Haynie Corp., Seag%agt Products, Inc.), and National
Marine Fisheries Service (in particular the Beaufort Laboratory
and the State Federal Fisheries Management Program). The
Interstate Fisheries Management Program is supported by funds
provided by Northeast Region, National Marine Fisheries Service,
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration under Cooperative

Agreement No. NA-80-FA-H-00017.

Fre ]

70X




~F

@

World War II are discussed in Section 5. Today, menhaden vessels
range from about 70 ft (2I1m) to 195 ft (60m). Most menhaden vessels
carry two purse seine boats about 36 ft (11m) in length ( a few
small vessels have only one purse boat). _The purse seine has a
stretched mesh of 1 1/4 in (3cm) to 2 3/8 in (6.3 cm) and ranges in ,
length from about 1000 ft (305 m) to about 1400 ft (427m), and in

i
depth from about &5 ft (Z20m) to about 30 ft (27m].

Over the years, vessels participating in the Atlantic
menhaden purse seine fishery have varied considerably in size,
fishing methods, gear, and intensity of effort. Most of the purse
seine vessels fishing in Chesapeake Bay and Middle Atlantic areas
have been devoted to the fishery for the duration of the season
(~ 26 weeks/year). These are generally large conventionally-rigged
vessels which carry two smaller purse seine boats. However, several
smaller vessels utilizing only one purse seine boat ("snapper rigs")
have fished in these regions, often in areas not available to the
larger vessels. The catches of the "snapper rigs" (a very small
fraction of the total) are often sold for bait ?sport fishery, crab
pots, etc.) as well as being processed into meal, oil, and solubles.
Few conventional menhaden vessels have ever been based in the North
Atlantic because of the variability of occurrance of menhaden in
that region. Rather, trawlers and draggers convert for purse seine
operation in a manner similar to the "snapper rigs" farther south.
They fish for menhaden as long as it pays to do so. If the season
begins poorly, most of these vessels leave the fishery for more
profitable pursuits. If more menhaden appear later in the year,
some of those vessels may re-enter the fishery. Conventional
vessels from the middle Atlantic area often fish in the New England
area if the long run is justified by significant quantities of fish
in the area, especially if fishing is relatively poor nearer their
home ports. The South Atlantic fleet is composed of vessels of a
wide size range, with some smaller vessels using two purse boats.
A1l of the vessels, however, fish exclusively for menhaden through-
out the summer and fall seasons.

The number of purse seine vessels fishing for menhaden has
varied widely, depending principally on availability of fish. Greer
51914) reported 147 vessels in 1912. During the fishery's peak .

1953-1962), about 115-130 vessels fished during the summer, while
about 30 to 60 participated in the North Carolina Fall fishery. As
the fishery declined during the 1960s, fleet size decreased by more
than 50%; from 108 full-time menhaden vessels in 1963 to 47 in 1968
(Nicholson 1971). Since 1972, from 35 to 43 full-time menhaden
vessels have fished during the summer season, while 15 to 23 boats
have fished in the North Carolina Fall fishery.

The number of full-time vessels in the fishery has not
changed appreciably since 1972, but the "quality" of those vessels

Fr6 2
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STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
DONALD T. GRAHAM, ASST. COMMISSIONER

CN 402 )
TRENTON, N.J. 08625
609 -292-9289

. ) e October 22, 1984

Mr. D. H. MacPherson
675 Ocean Avenue
West End, NJ 07740

Dear Mr, MacPhersopt

Thank you for sending Commissioner Hughey copies of your
~materials on the proposed menhaden fishing restrictions
legislation. We found them quite interestind, expecially the
_deep net destruction of the marine environment.

I will share your letter and comments with DEP staff
responsible for New Jersey marine fisheries: Director
Cookingham and Administrator Freeman. They may wish to
respond to your advice in greater depth.

Thank you again for writing.

cc: Director Cookingham
Administrator Freeman

A
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N, GAME AND WiLDLIFE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
RUSSELL A. COOKINGHAM

State of New Jersey

-

DIVISION OF
PLEASE REPLY TO:

PROTECTION CN 400

DIRKCTOR TRENTON. NEW JERSEY 086823

January 20, 1984

Mr. Joe Melillo
22 Evergreen Place
Howell, NJ 07731

Dear Mr. Melillo:

I am responding to your inquiry of the other day concerning a

list of the vessels that the state licenses (N.J.S.A. 23:3-51).
During 1983, we had twenty vessels licensed for use of men-

haden purse seines. They are as follows: '"Reedville",

"Tangier Island", "Great Wicomico", "Smith Island", "John D.
Deihl", "J. Frank Jett", "Northumberland", "John S. Dempster Jr.",
"Mance Lassiter", "Earl J. Conrad Jr.", and "Lancaster". All-

of these vessels are registered to Zapata Haynle Corporation

in Reedville, Virginla, and are approximately 167' in length.

The "Atlantic.Breeze", "Atlantic Venture", "Atlantic Surf",
"Atlantic Mist", "Atlantic Queen", "Atlantic Beach", and "Atlantic
Coast" are all Standard Products Company boats. These boats are
approximately 175' in length and are registered to Standard
Products Company of Kilmarnock, Virginia.

The last vessel 1s the "Bellatrix", registefed to Chris and
Ernest Anthopulos of Port Monmouth, New Jersey. This vessel
1s about 50' in lngth.

/

e ang#b her questions concerning the licensing of
these Vg sels,/giease feel free to give me a call.

. Freeman
Fisherles Administrator

- F/e &
¢ Russell Cookingham
Paul Hamer

New Jersev Is An Equal Opportunity Emplover

IJ:Y. \



New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
Position Statement On Assembly Bill 3430 Regulating The Taking Of Menhaden
For Submission to Assembly Conservation and Natural Resources Committee
Public Hearing on May 23, 1990

The Department of Environmental Protection must oppose A-3430 as it would
supersede N.J.A.C. 7:25-22, which regulates the taking of menhaden. These
requlations currently limit the taking of menhaden by purse seine for
industrial purposes to the Atlantic Ocean beyond 1.2 nautical miles of the New
Jersey coastline. These regulations further provide for a limited menhaden
purse seine fishery, for bait purposes only, as close as 0.6 miles of the coast
in the Atlantic Ocean and Delaware Bay, and 0.3 miles of a coast within Raritan
and Sandy Hook Bays. The Department's Division of Pish, Game and Wildlife
feels that these regulations have been working quite weJ.l since their
implementation in’ July of 1989 and that additional restrictions are not

required at this point in time.

As written, the bill would allow vessels'of under 50 gross tons to harvest
menhaden by purse seine within 0.6 miles of the coastline for any purpose. We
are concerned that a significant number of smaller vessels may enter the
fishery to fulfill the requirements of the large scale menhaden fishmeal
reduction industry, thereby impinging upon the in-shore sport fishery. We
would respectfully request that thé bill be amended to limit the activities of
those smaller menhaden purse seine vessels to the harvesting of menhaden for
bait purposes only and to further allow those vessels to fish within the
confines of Delaware Bay up to 0.6 miles from the coast and within

Raritan/Sandy Hook Bays up to 0.3 miles from the coast.

18X



The ability to provide a steady source of low-priced bait for both the
commercial lobster and crab fishery and the sport fishery is. very important to
those industries. Nonetheless, although very important, the total market for
menhaden for bait purposes is limited. This, in turn, limits the number of
these smaller purse seine vessels that will be able to pursue the purse seine
menhaden fishery in the in-shore waters. New Jersey currently licenses only
four purse seine vessels of less that 90 feet in length for the taking of bait.
We anticipate that these will satisfy the market and thus impose a "natural”
limit on the size of the in-shore menhaden fishery. Thank you for the

opportunity to comment at this time.

Respectfully submitted,

} O\M
Robert A. Itchmoney, Assistant Director

Division of Fish, Game and Wildlife
5/23/90

(9%



CLARK
LADNER

FORTENBAUGH & YOUNG

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

ONE CENTENNIAL SQUARE ® HADDONFIELD, NJ 08033 @ (609) 429-5351 @ Cable: CLARKLAD Telex: 83-1462 # Fax: (609) 428-0238
Managing Partners: Edward V. Cartell, Jr., Scuart M. Goldstein, William L. Mueller

Edward V. Cattell, Jr. J PHILADELPHIA OFFICE
’ une 13, 1990 One Commerce Square
Also Member Pennsylvania Bar ' ZDO?OH Xee S
Mr. Leonard Colner TR

Office of Legislative Services
State House Annex

Room 350

Trenton, New Jersey 08625

Re: Ss -
Dear Mr. Colner:

Enclosed are ten copies of the comments of Ampro Fisheries
Inc. on Assembly Bill A-3430. We would like to have these comments
supplement the record which was commenced at the public hearing on
May 23rd held in Belnmar. If you have any questions, or need
additional copies, we would be pleased to respond. Ampro
Fisheries, Inc. requests the opportunity to testify at the
committee hearings to be held in Trenton on the bill.

We would appreciate being advised of the dates of those
hearings and of the availability of the transcript of the May 23rd
hearing in Belmar. Thank you very much for your assistance.

Very truly yours)

CLARK, LADNER, FORTENBAUGH & YOUNG

Edward V. Cattell,

EVC/dml
cc: John C. Barnes, III, Sr. Vice President
Ampro Fisheries, Inc.
Mr. John Horn
Atlantic Menhaden Council
Barney White, President
Zapata Haynie Corporation
Enclosures:
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Assemblyman Daniel Jacobsen
c/o Mr. Leonard Colner

Office of Legislative Services
State House Annex

Room 350

Trenton, New Jersey 08625

Re: Comments on A-3430
Dear Assemblyman Jacobsen;

We offer to the Committee the comments of Ampro Fisheries,
Inc., which we represent, to the proposed Menhaden bill, A-3430.
Ten copies are enclosed. We can provide additional copies, for the
convenience of the committee, if that is helpful to you.

Ampro Fisheries, Inc. is a commercial menhaden processing
company, operating a plant in Reedville, Va. and plants in the Gulf
of Mexico. Of relevance to this legislation, however, is the
Atlantic Menhaden fishery. At the public hearing, held in Belmar
on May 23rd, the sport fishermen offered many of the "truths" that
they hold most dear. These "truths" are, however, the product of
generations of folk myth and refusal of the sports to face the
facts as repeatedly demonstrated by scientific survey and study.
We offer the Committee documentation that the various assertions
of the sports, which they rely upon to support their position that
this bill is necessary and in the public interest, are untrue, and
that this bill is contrary to the public interest.

: The menhaden boats catch sport fish in large
quantities along with the menhaden because when they encircle a
school of menhaden on which blues and strippers are feeding, they
catch the blues and strippers too.

CD ¢
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Fact: The menhaden fishery is a "clean" fishery. There is
virtually no by-catch, that is, there are almost no fish caught
other than menhaden. Sports have been complaining, for
generations, that they have seen "with my own eyes", to quote one
older gentleman at the hearing, the capture of sportfish, by the
menhaden seiners. The menhaden is a slow swimming, toothless fish
that depends on numbers for survival. When threatened, they rise
to the surface in a compact mass. Blues, strippers or other
predators feeding on the school can attack only those fish on the
bottom or outside of the tight school. When encircled with a net,
however, the blues and other predators sound, or dive, to escape.
As the net is pursed, or drawn closed at the bottom, the predators
have an opportunity to and do escape from the net before it is
drawn all the way closed.

New Jersey Marine Fisheries Administration Administrator
Bruce Halgren, who rode Ampro's vessels last summer observing the
catch, is able to verify that it is a clean fishery.

Sportsmen who have taken the trouble to educate themselves
on the issue have reached the same conclusion. We attach, as
Exhibit A, a 1letter written by William Feinberg, Esq., a
sportfisherman and member of the Asbury Park Fishing Club, in
August, 1981, when the legislature was considering similar
legislation pushing the menhaden boats out to 1.2 miles offshore.
Mr. Feinberg, a "most ardent" sportfisherman, wrote:

"As a boy on the beach, I had a strong disdain for the bunker
fleet. To me they were.responsible for poor fishing, for the
destruction of bluefish, strippers, and weaks and for the depletion
of prey upon which the sportfish existed. I held this belief for
many years until I began to hear arguments on the other side.
These arguments from my opponents were supported by facts and
figures while I was totally unable to come up with any proof to
justify my stand. Believe me, I did research on the subject but
found nothing. I was forced to concede that what I had believed
all along was based largely on the psychological effect caused by
seeing the bunker boats fishing close to shore and nothing more.

"I feel that the present effort to legislate the menhaden
industry out of existence, for that is what will happen if this
bill goes through, is based on the same type of bias of which I was
guilty for so many years. The arguments presented are emotional,
but they are not backed up by the facts.
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"Bunker boats have fished our shores for more than a century.
They have used advanced technology, including spotter planes for
over 30 years. Despite this, statistics indicate that the menhaden
population remains relatively stable."™ Letter from William
Feinberg to Coleman Gibbs, August 21, 1981.

Mr. Feinberg was not alone in reaching the conclusion that the
1.2 mile 1line was unreasonable. In July 1967, the sports
publication New Jersey Rod & Gun included a first person account
by Steven P. Tczap, president of the N.J. State Federation of
Sportsmen's Clubs, Inc., of his visit to a menhaden seiner for an
inspection trip. A copy of this article is attached as Exhibit B.
Mr. Tczap related that when aboard the seiner they met a state
fisheries biologist who was aboard monitoring the number of food
fish caught with the menhaden. Further, the captain was genuinely
pleased to see the sportsmen aboard, having invited "complaining
fishermen and party boat captains"™ aboard many times to observe
the operation, but "..to date not one of these people have taken
him up on his offer." After explaining the operation of the boat,
Mr. Tczap stated that he observed a haul of 100,000 fish, and
subsequent hauls of 50,000 and 100,000 fish. Which were taken
aboard the boat. Mr. Tczap observed the loading of the fish into
the -hold:

"The skipper and I were stationed approximately ten feet from
the chute which dropped the fish into the hold. I pointed out
several fish which I were (sic) sure were bluefish. Upon closer
examination of these fish I was proven wrong. During the operation
Fisheries Biologist Ronald White was diverting samples from the
chute to be dropped on the deck area. His samples ranged from four
or five hundred or more from each catch. A few pint porgees were
found in his samples. I don't believe there were more than four
or five and these added up to about two/three inches long. During
the day I counted a total of 18 weakfish that were gillnetted and
these ranged from 8/10 inches in length. I was amazed at this
small percentage of food and sports fish being caught."™ New Jersey

Rod & Gun, July, 1967, ppg. 12, 10.

In 1966 and 1967 the State of New Jersey conducted a through
study of the menhaden fishery in Delaware Bay. The state was
responding to a situation in which: "Members of the sport fishing
community had accused the menhaden boats of taking large amounts
of sport fish and oysters and were demanding closure of the Bay to
all menhaden purse seining.®™ The Report issued by the state on
this project (Project 32-R-2), a copy of which is attached as
Exhibit ¢, and an Abstract of which is attached as Exhibit D,
concluded:
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1. During both years of this investigation, few sport and
food fish were taken by the menhaden fishery. The majority of
those which were caught were too small to be of immediate value to
the sport fishery.

"2. The menhaden fishery poses no threat to the Delaware Bay
shellfish industry as oysters or clams were never observed in the
boats'! holds, on deck, or entangled in their nets.

"3, The physical competition observed for fishing areas does
not seem to be a valid reason for terminating menhaden fishing in
Delaware Bay.

"4, The 1967 fishing season caught ten times the number of
menhaden as did the 1966 season, and yet the percentages of
menhaden taken in both seasons were the same. It is doubtful that
any further increases in the size of the menhaden catch in future
years will substantially affect the catch compositions reported
here.

"S. The whole problem of the menhaden fishery and how it
relates to the sport fishery seems to be one of a sociological
- nature rather than one having any sound biological basis. :

"RECOMMENDATIONS: In light of the finds of this study, based
on two years of investigations, no new legislative action should
be taken to restrict the menhaden fishery in Delaware Bay." Final
Report Project 32-R-2, January 30, 1968, ppg. 8,9.

We believe that this data and information dispels the fiction
that the menhaden industry is responsible for catching any
significant number of sportsfish.

Assertion: The bunker boats catch all the menhaden and
destroy the food chain by taking the fish on which the blues and
strippers feed.

s Extensive research done by the National Marine
Fisheries Service, through their facility at Woods Hole, Mass., the
Atlantic states Marine Fisheries Commission, and the New Jersey
Marine Fisheries Administration firmly establishes that bluefish,
stripped bass, weakfish, and the other species which feed on
menhaden also feed on a wide variety of other fish and
invertebrates. Menhaden do not represent a major portion of the
diet of these species. There is absolutely no data which even
suggests, let alone establishes, that the commercial harvest of
menhaden to date has had any impact on the strength of the predator
species. It is well known, however, that certain of these species
have suffered from overfishing by recreational interests, which
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has recently resulted in management plans intended to reduce the
recreational harvest of these fish. The bluefish management plan
is the latest of these plans to emerge from the federal management
councils.

It is acknowledged that where a school of menhaden is being
fed on by a concentration of predators, sportfishermen will find
it easier to catch their target species. If the school of menhaden
is caught, it will result in a short term scattering of the
predator species. The predators are still there, however, and can
still be caught. If there is any overall impact of the commercial
menhaden harvest, it is to reduce the overall impact of the
sportfishermen on the bluefish, stripped bass, etc., which is
consistent with the goals of the management plan to reduce the
catch of these species.

Evidence of the foregoing statements is provided by the recent
responses of the Division of Fish, Game and Wildlife to the
comments submitted on the current D.E.P. requlations governing the -
menhaden fishery. One comment,on this subject, and the response
of the Division, were as tollows'

: WCOMMENT: Menhaden purse ‘seine fishing activity disrupts
feeding of weakfish, stripped bass, and bluefish and, thereby,
disrupts sport fishing for these species. Even the perception of
a loss of gamefish, or their availability, to the sport angler
results in a real economic loss to party and charter boats, bait
and tackle shops and tourism in general. Any reduction in the
conflicts between the menhaden industry and sportfishermen in
nearshore areas and any resolution on the real or perceived impact
to gamefish should be accomplished to protect the economies of
coastal communities.

RESPONSE: Available information indicates that menhaden purse
seine fishing does not result in the harvest of significant numbers
of sportfish. Existing data further suggests that menhaden do not
constitute a major portion of the diet of bluefish or stripped
bass. At certain times, however, sportfish do feed heavily on
concentrated schools of menhaden. At these times, sportfish
increase in local abundance and become more available to sport
fishermen. Disruption or removal of these menhaden schools at such
times will have the impact of reducing local availability of the
predatory fishes and thus impact the recreational fishery and
support industries. The adoption [of the proposed regulation,
since adopted] should reduce the real as well as the perceived
conflicts and, thereby, reduce the impacts to the coastal
communities as described in the comment.™ 21 N.J.R. 2035, Monday,
July 17, 1989.
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The thrust of the State's responde, since the data reveals
that there is no long term impact on the sport fishery, is to
address the percejved conflicts as envisioned by the sport
fishermen. It is these unfounded perceptions and prejudices which
we address herein.

Assertion: The long nets of the menhaden seiners damaged the
bottom and catches everything that is down there.

Fact: As was revealed in the 1966-1967 research into the
menhaden industry, there is no catch of bottom species at all.
There has never been any incidental catch of clams, crabs, oysters
observed in the catch, on the deck, or in the nets of the menhaden
boats over many years of intensive observation of the fleet.

The reason for this is the way in which the seiners fish.
While the seine nets are deep enough to touch the bottom, they are
pursed up off the bottom as soon as the school is surrounded. The
nets are expensive. Dragging them on the bottom causes damage and
is avoided at all times to the greatest extent possible. The fact
that bottom species are not found in the nets indicates that the
seéine boat captains are quite skillful at achieving their goal in
this regard. ’

: The recreational fishermen are many thousands in
number and spend millions of dollars on fishing tackle and related
items in the New Jersey economy; therefore, the menhaden boats
should be pushed to 2 miles offshore.

Fact: It is difficult to counter generalizations such as
this. There are indeed many sportfishermen. They undoubtedly
spend money on their hobby and a great deal of it is undoubtedly
spent in New Jersey. On the other hand, there is absolutely no
evidence that a single one of those sportsmen would spend any less
money on his hobby or in New Jersey if the proposed bill was
withdrawn or defeated. It is a fact that the sportsfishery has
grown to its present size over the last 20 years fishing alongside
of the menhaden industry. The present bill is nothing more than
an attempt to eliminate the menhaden industry in order to satisfy
the demand of the sportsmen to exclusive access to New Jersey's
fishing grounds.

Although the sportsmen claim that they are thousands in number
and spend millions of dollars in the New Jersey economy, which may
be true, there is absolutely no evidence to suggest, let alone
support any notion that this bill is needed to support the economy
of the New Jersey shore. It is doubtful that a single
sportfisherman will abandon his love for the sport because there
are menhaden seine boats within 2 miles of the beach. Not a single
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fishing day will be lost, not a single dollar of income will be
missed. To suggest otherwise is to ignore the fact that the
sportsfishing industry has grown to its present size right
alongside the menhaden industry, sharing access to the same fishing
grounds.

What is evident, however, is that A-3430, if passed, will
damage the commercial menhaden industry. The New Jersey
legislature has considered this very bill on two prior occasions.
In the early eighties the legislature considered S-3395. That bill
would have restricted menhaden fishing within 1.2 miles of the
coast. At that time the Division of Fish, Game and Wildlife wrote,
in comment:

"The Senate Bill 3395 further restricts the taking of menhaden
within 1.2 nautical miles of the coastline by vessels larger than
50 gross tons. We believe this to be an unnecessary restraint on
the commercial fishery and will have an effect of greatly reducing
the catch or eliminating the commercial catch entirely. Another
provision would disallow the use of purse seines in Sandy Hook Bay,
Raritan Bay, and Delaware Bay. We feel the prohibition of nets in
the areas beyond the current regulations is unwarranted and will
have an overly adverse impact upon the commercial fishery."
Statement Concerning The Taking Of Menhaden (S-3395), by the
Division of Fish, Game and Wildlife, attached as Exhibit E.

In 1984 another bill was introduced into the Senate, which was
virtually identical to S-3395, and identical to A-3430, except that
the 1limit was 1.2, not 2 miles. That bill was S-1372. The
Department of Environmental Protection also opposed the provisions
in that bill which would have restricted fishing for menhaden to
1.2 miles offshore and prohibited fishing within the bays. See
letter of Paul Hamer, Bureau of Marine Fisheries, February 11,
1986, attached as Exhibit F. ‘

Even the sportsmen recognize that the 1.2 mile line, or the
2 mile line, if this bill passes, will have a devastating effect
on the commercial fishery. Mr. Feinberg, in his letter, attached.
as Exhibit A, stated: "I feel the present effort to legislate the
menhaden industry out of existence, for that is what will happen
if this bill goes through, is based on the same type of bias of
which I was guilty for so many years. The arguments presented are
emotional, but they are not backed up by the facts."
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The Division of Fish, Game and Wildlife, in its responses to
comments on the recent regulations in this area, stated:
"Approximately half of the recent fishing effort directed upon
menhaden for fishmeal reduction purposes has been within the zone
(1.2 miles] that would be restricted by this proposal." 21 N.J.R.
2035, Monday, July 17, 1989.

In fact, in 1988, the last full year of fishing prior to the
imposition of the 1.2 mile line in 1989, 90% of the fishing effort
was directed within that zone between 1.2 and .6 miles from the
coast and in Delaware Bay. It is easily observed that pushing the
menhaden boats out to 2 miles and excluding them from Delaware Bay
will have a devastating effect on the fishery.

Assertion: The menhaden biomass needs protection from the
commercial industry.

Fact: The Division of Fish, Game and Wildlife, in responde
to Comments made on amendments to the menhaden regulation
promulgated by that agency acknowledged that there is no evidence
that the biomass (the total number and weight of fish) is not as
large as it has ever been. The reports of the Atlantic States
Marine Fisheries Commission and the National Marine Fisheries
Service indicate that the menhaden stocks are healthy. During the
period from 1981 to 1989, on the other hand, the commercial
menhaden industry, in responde to coastal development and foreign
market pressures, was reduced from 11 operating reduction plants
to 4 in operation at the present time. The fleet of menhaden boats
was reduced, over the same time period, from over 50 vessels to 22
vessels in operation at the present time.

In the State of Maine, coastal development pressure resulted
in the closing of all the menhaden plants. There is now no market
for menhaden in that state other than a limited volume of fish
caught for bait purposes. In responde to the elimination of that
commercial fishery, the State of Maine, pnot the commercial
reduction _industry, has granted what are known as IWP's, or
Internal Waters Permits, to two joint ventures with the Soviet
Union, under which Soviet factory processing vessels may operate
within 3 miles of the coast of Maine (in state, not federal waters)
purchasing 40,000 metrio tons of menhaden per venture, from Maine
fishermen. The fish meal and oil produced by these ventures
belongs to the Soviet companies involved and competes on the world
market with the fish meal and o0il produced by our domestic
processing industry.
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The size of the menhaden biomass is so large, however, that
even with the commercial fishing effort, and the joint ventures,
"fishkills" still occur with regularity. A fishkill results when
juvenile menhaden, under pressure from predators, attempt to escape
by swimming into estuaries where they consume all available oxygen
and suffocate themselves by their vast numbers. The dead fish
create a massive clean-up effort for health officials. Attached,
as Exhibit G is an article from The Times, July 9, 1988, reporting
on a fishkill in the Bronx, N.Y.

We hope that we have offered, in the foregoing submission, the
evidence necessary to persuade the members of the committee that
the bill before you is not necessary. We would also like to offer,
for your consideration, evidence of why the bill is not only not
necessary, but why it is contrary to the public interest.

pennaden mea ang o S arn Al pa G
effort to combat heat disease: The commercial menhaden reductio
industry produces two main products. They are fish meal and fish
0il. The menhaden is an oily fish. It is edible, however, there
is no market for it as a food fish since the available substitutes
are more attractive. However, menhaden is one of the fish that is
highest in Omega III fatty acids, which have been proven to reduce
cholesterol levels in human beings. In other words, consumption
of menhaden oil not only does not increase cholesterol levels in
the body, but actually reduces them. It has also been established
that feeding a fish meal diet to chickens results in the retention
of the fatty acids by the poultry meat to a limited degree and that
eggs from fish meal fed hens are lower in cholesterol than eggs
from grain fed hens. Poultry and eggs from fish meal fed hens is
healthier than from grain fed hens.

Attached as Exhibit H are three documents. The first is a
copy of a publication titled "™ n-3 News, Unsaturated Fatty Acids
and Health", published by Harvard Medical School and Massachusetts
General Hospital, March 1988, detailing the findings with regard
to chickens fed with fish meal; second is an Abstract of a paper
delivered at the Tenth Annual Meeting of the Southern Poultry
Science Society, January, 1989, evidencing the effect of menhaden
oil on the cholesterol in eggs; and, third, Information Pamphlet
1, January 1990, NOAA/National Marine Fisheries Service, on the
benefits of fish oil from various food fish species. Menhaden is
not included in this 1listing because it is not a food fish.
However, menhaden is among the highest in Omega III fatty acids.
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Menhaden o0il will shortly be available to the American
consumer in a variety of forms. In September, 1989, the Food and
Drug Administration approved menhaden oil, which has been used as
a cooking oil and as margarine in Europe for many years, for human
consumption in our domestic market. It is anticipated that it will
be available in those forms in this market shortly. The advantage
of menhaden o0il over alternatives such as corn oil is that while
corn oil contains no cholesterol, menhaden oil actually reduces
cholesterol in the human body.

u

einvestment by the me u W ey: In 1982 the
last operating menhaden plant in New Jersey closed down. In 1985
the site was sold and that plant has since been torn down.
Seacoast Products, Inc., which was for many years a major employer
in the menhaden industry and in New Jersey is no 1longer in
business. However, the menhaden continue to plentifully populate
the near-shore waters of the state. The effective range of the
menhaden boats, which fish from the existing plants in Virginia,
is northern New Jersey or the western end of Long Island, N.Y. If
a plant were located in New Jersey, then the range of these boats
would be extended to Nantucket Shoals, or beyond. In the past, a
fish meal plant meant drying fish meal in large ovens with the
vapors vented to the atmosphere. Current technology, however, has
developed new techniques which enable the menhaden to be processed
into valuable products in a closed system solubles plant which
releases nothing to the outside. New Jersey would be a very
desireable location for such a plant, having available labor, and
natural resources (the fish), as well as infrastructure (industrial
waterfront in close proximity to rail and roads). However, with
the menhaden boats effectively precluded from harvesting the fish,
its would be foolish for any company to consider locating here.
The benefits of a plant in New Jersey are obvious. The plant would
be built and would represent tax ratables where there are now none.
Jobs would be created in the construction and operation of the
plant. The sales from the plant would contribute to the state's
gross product and to tax revenues.

There is no need for the 2 mile line proposed by A-3430. The
perception by the sportsfishermen that it is needed is prompted
either by their lack of knowledge of the well established evidence
which is proffered above, or by their refusal to accept facts which
they have grown up rejecting as a matter of course. The
establishment of the 2 mile line will result in devastating damage
to the commercial fishery since the vast majority of the fish are
igcated inside of the current 1.2 mile line, let alone a 2 mile
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The commercial fishing industry has offered to work with the
Department of Environmental Protection, Division of Fish, Game and
Wildlife to develop a system of zones which would 1limit the
commercial fishing effort in any geographic area to a specific
number of vessels at any one time, and to eliminate commercial
fishing entirely during peak recreational fishing times such as
weekends and holidays. A copy of the proposal is attached hereto
as Exhibit I. That offer, however, has not been accepted to date.
It is also suggested that if the menhaden license fees are to be
increased, that the additional funds be dedicated to educational
projects among the sportfishing community in order that future
misunderstandings between the sport and commercial fisheries can
be prevented. If Mr. Feinberg and Mr. Tczap can educate themselves
on the error of their strongly held misperceptions, then there is
hope that this entire controversy might be laid permanently to rest
and the two segments of the fishery exist, once more, in harmony.
To this end, it is instructive that the Atlantic States Marine
Fishery Commission, of which New Jersey is a member, is presently
working on developing just such an education program. The funding
from this source would be of great benefit to the program. In A-
3430 the funds are dedicated to menhaden enforcement. However, in
the entire history of the menhaden regulations, there has never
been a violation. Funds are just not needed for the purpose
designated by the bill. :

The commercial industry wishes to continue this vital New
Jersey fishery for the good of consumers of menhaden products in
New Jersey and in the nation as a whole. We request that the
present bill be withdrawn and a substitute introduced to address
the real issue- education. If the committee, or any member of the
legislature has any questions that the industry can address, to
shed further light on this subject, we will be happy to respond.

Very Truly Yours,

Ampro Fisheries, Inc., by
Clark, Ladner, Fortenbaugh & Young
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August 21, 1981

Mr, Coleman Gibbs

Trustece, Asbury Park Fishing Club
Box 96 1/2

Newtons Corner Road

Howell, NJ 07731

RE: Menhaden (Moss Bunker) Fishery.

Dear Cole:

As you know, I have arranged for a panel discussion
to be conducted at our next meeting on September 8, 1981 to
consider proposed legislation to restrict the menhaden fishery.
These restrictions would prevent the taking of menhaden in
Raritan Bay and would require menhaden vessels to fish more than
one mfde offshore., The ostensible purpose of this legislation
is to conserve moss bunkers which, it is said, are being de-
pleted, The proponents of the legislation claim that the
commercial fishery is responsible for this depletion, and it
is their position that this results in a decline of bait for
sport fish and a worsening of water quality.

Unfortunately, a8 long planned fishing trip to Nova
Scotia will prevent my being present at the September meeting,
and so I would appreciate your reading this letter to the
members after the panel presentation is completed,

Lest anyone accuse me of being unfaithful to the -
sport fishing cause, I can say that although I may not be the
most successful fisherman, I count myself among the most ardent,
Thus it has been for over 40 years and thus it will be while I
am still able to lift a rod, ‘However; being anyavid “sport ' .
fisherman does not mean I can't examine a” fishery issue by looke
ing at_the facts rather than deciding it on the basis of emotiona-
11sm,

continued,....
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As a boy on the beach, I had a strong disdain for the
bunker fleet, To me they were teoponoible for poor fiohing,
for "the destruction of bluefish, stripers and. weaks nnd for de-
pletion~of the prey upon which the sportfish existed,’ "I held
. this belief. for many. years until :I begad~to hear argumznts om °
the other ‘side, -These arguments, from amy opponents were oupported
by ficts and “figureswhile I was totally unable to come up. with
any proof .to justify my.stand...Believe me, I did ‘renearch on
the subject but found nothing. I was forced _to_concede that: -
vhat I had believed all along was baged largely on the poycholo—
gical effect caused by seeing the bunker boata fishing close to
ahore and nothing more, - }

I feel that the present effort to legislate the men-
haden industry out of existence,” for that “is what will happen
if this bill goes through, is based on the same type of bias
of wvhich I'was guilty for so many years. The arguments presented
are emotional, but they are not backed up by the facts,

Bunker boats have fished our shores for more than a”
century. They have used advanced technology, including spotter
planes for over 30 years. .Despite this, statistics indicate
that the menhaden population remains relatively stable, This
industry is,-.I understand, the single largest payer of fishety
license fees to the State of New Jersey. These fees are applied
to the improvement of our sportfishery and as such constitute
"a most important source of funds. I am certain this will dis-
appear if the menhaden fishermen are driven out of our State,
and I feel this should be carefully considered,

"Fish are & commod fégource.. .They belong to no one =
sport or commercial, - We have no more right to believe they °
belong to us than commercial men do in believing they are theirs,
Long before our country was born the colonists fished together -
recreational and commercial, .This is the way it has been and
should be, There is enough for us all, and in this spirit we
should each respect the rights of the other., In my opinion,”’
a fisherman is a fisherman, and what hurts one hurts us all,

7.

contihued.....
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FeinBERG, DeEE & FEINBERG

Mr, Coleman Gibbs '
Page Three
August 21, 1981

Without hesitation, I am opposed to the petition and
the legislation it supports,

Sincerely,

W
William M, Feinberg
WMF :kml
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IXTRONICTION

In June 1966, the Nzw Jersey Division of Fisa and Geme initictad o projact
tn dater=ine the catch coxposition of the Delaware Bey menhaden fishary aad th
effects, if any, which it exerted oa the srort fishery in the sams area. Mutbors of
the sport fishing °°M‘-¥_P_‘_‘_’_}fﬂ*§9@ the monhaden bnats. os’_t&l;ing lurge amcuiis
of spert fish and oysters and were demanding closure of the Bay to all merhaden?
pirse seining’ '

Accusations of this type are nothing new. Tne 1905 Aurual Rroort of the
New Jersey Fish and Gaas Commﬁssion tells of complaints made bty ce:itain sport fish-
ermen and summer residents which included fishing too ¢lose to the Peach, catching

- e ———

T the LW under s which these boats operated. These accusations now hawn bren cx-

pmdéd som=what to Iinclude the taking of shellfish, but are basically the same cnes

which periucicaliy have arisen since that time and st1ll persist today.

KZT3025 07 INVESTIGATION

Sampling Techniques. Most of the catch sampling was carried out ty pro-

Ject perscnnel while staylng aboard the menhaden vessels for two o three day
periods. There also were a nurber of unannosunced boardings made by project pevadie-
nel from the Division of Fish and Game Coastal Pairol boat just price t9 the pump-
ing of the catches on board the menhaden vessels. A total of 123 purce nxt sets
were sa~pled. Sarpling was done during the entire pumping cperation ly icncomly
removing fish from the purp shute and placinz them on tiaa dacits The renoval of e
fish was executed by either catching them in a wire bucket cr by atlowing the shu*e
to direct the fish onto the deck or onto a board partially covering the hold, froa
which they fell to the deck. The size of our samples varied fiom 2C0 to 2000 fish,
and vere aprroximately proportidnat.e to the size of the sets heing saxzpled, as the
leagth of 4ke puzping operation deternined the number of fish which 2ould be collecte:
Sor sempling. This proportion holds true up to about 2000 f13a which was the maxi-

o X
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T amber that a sarpler could process at one time.

An additicnal 17 ssts were observed while bdeing purped on board but could
not be sarpled as they were baing loaded on the vessel's decks after their holds
vere filled and it wes ixpoosidls to separate one set's catl frox that of othsrs.
During thece observations, cotes were made as to the relatize adundance of non-
zmanhaden fistes.

The fish froa each sample were identified and counted. All necn-menhaden
vere weighed and measured. A random sarple of SO menhaden was alss weighed ard
measured. | |

This procedure differs from that used in 1986 4in that weights o *he
fishes were also taken.

In addition to the above data, the location of each set checked a3 .weil 23

he set size estinate racde by the boat pilot also was recorded. Any nor--geniiz-ien or
shellfish otserved in the holds, on the deck or entangled in the net and rot cin-
tained in ov:zr cadple were also recorded., This was especially true of zhaurks, =:7s
and :kaies wniza the crew gafied out of the net before they had a chence to entes
the intake hose and clog the pumps.

Ce4ch Logs. Bvery menhalen fishing license issuad by thé Division of ¥Fin:
and Genme in 1967 was accomparrted by a catch log book and lettar of explaiationt ‘n':e,
cabtains ver.c asked to please record the date, time, estirmated sizd and location of
every purse set made in Deleware Bay. An exarple page f.oom thuse 1oz docks appears -
as Apperdix I. In some instances where there wac a breakdewn in communicstions and
tiie logs were not kept, copies of other logs kep: for tii® Bureau of Commercial
Fisheries ladoratory, Beaufort, were obtained. However, thcse did not give precise
locz2tione in distance and bearing of the sets recorded for Dulaware Bay.

During the 1765 season study there was little or no coopsration given to
us by the sport fishing interests of Delaware Ba, especialiy frez tie charter boat:
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captains. Because of this, it was decided that during the 1967 fishing season, the
total project effort would be put to gathering as much data as possible on the catch
composition of the menhaden fishing fleet and to abandon the use of creel census and

catch loy bonks in an effort to survey the sport fish catch, as was previously done,

RESULTS
Catch Size and Species Composition. The total reported catch of menhaden

in Delaware Bay for 1967 was 20,317,770 fish, or 19,¢§3,965 pounds. This compares
favorably to a total number of 2,290,000 fish reported for 1966 l/.

Samples for catch composition were taken from 123 sets or 2L.9% of the
total of L62 reportad sets. Llast year samples were taken from 17 sets, or 27.5% of
the total of 61 reported sets.

A total of ¥,7uL,000 fish were cau;ht in these 123 seis from which we re-
noved 77,828 fish, or 1.35% of this catch. In 1965, the 17 sets we checked took
$18,000 fish from which we removed 6,629, or 1.25% of this catch.

Table 1 shows the speciés composition and their occurrence in the 123
survey samples. The species categories are sport fish, food fish, non-food fish
and menhaden. Butterfish is the only species in the food fish category. It is
placed there because it is not generaily caught on hook and 1ine, and therafore,
does not contribute to thes port fisher;j. Both occurrance (i.e., number of tirmes
seen in our samples) and numbers of fish secen are shown for both 1966 and 1967.
Welghts of fish were recorded only during the 1967 s-zason.

Samples from the purse seine catches included 77,826 fish, of which 97.9€%
by numb>rs, were menhaden, as compared to 98.72% of 6,629 fish in our samples
during 1966, counting each set of equal value. Weighting each catch according to

its size caused no significant change in these percentages.

}/ These figures also contained the percenta_,es of non-menhaden fishes reported
on later in this raport.
y4x



For 1967, the percentage of menhaden calculated by weight was 99.59%.

Table 2 shows the estimated ¢ omposition of the total 1967 menhaden purse
seina catch by weight, based on a total reportéd catch of 19,093,965 pounds of
fish.

Table 3 shows the percentage of sets checked for both years, compo;ed of
various percentages of menhaden, by numbers of fish. Note that in 1966 all of the
17 sets checked were composed of SLZ menhaden or better. In 1967, 110 sets out of
123, or £9.L%, were at least 90% pure menhaden; 10 sets out of 123, or 8.2%, were
between 80.1% and 90% pure; whereas, only 3 sets, or .8%, were less than 80.1% pure
mechaden.

atle 4 presents the percent of menhaden as does Table 3, but it is based
on the welghts of the fish in pounds. Note that all of the 123 sets checked during
1967 were at least 94.1% pure menhaden by weight. | '

Table 5 is patterned after one presented by Chrﬁstmas (195). It- can be
Seen that the =maller sets contained the lcwér percent#ge of menhaden and conversely,
the larger sets contained the hizher percentage of menhaden. Instead of using the
pilots' estimates for finding mean set size, we used the actual factory weigh-outs,
in pounds, of the bo‘ats for which we had catch composition data for the time periods

listed.
length Frequencies. TFigure 1 shows the length frequencies of menhaden

measured from our samples during both seasons. There was no aging done on these
fish, all ages discussed being estimates taken from Nicholson and Higham (1965).
Flgure 2 shows the length frequencies of the three most aburdant ﬁon—
menhaden fish found during both years. Scup, the most abundant sport fish seen and
measured in our samples, has a.length frequency ranging frcm 8 to 19 em. (L - 7.5
inches). This species made up .3% and 1.0% by numbers, of the total catch in 1966

and 1967, respectively. Weakfish composed .2% and .5%, by numbers, of the 1966 and
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1967 catch, respectively, and had a length frequency rangs of 11 to 30 cm. (5 - 11

inches); 75% were 21 cm. (8 inches) or less.

Fishery Size, Season and Location. The 1967 Delaware Bay menhaden fishery

began on June 6 and continued almost constantly to September 5. There were from
one to ten boats fishing on any one day with a total of 13 boats en,aged in the
fishery during some part of the season. Eight of these boats were owned bty the
Reedville Oil and Guano Company and {ished for the New Jersey Menhaden Froducts
Company of Wildwood, New Jersey. The other five boats were owned and operated by
Jo Howard Smith Company, Eeslford, New Jersey.

Durin, the 1967 season, there were approximately 130 boat days of fishing
effort during a LC-day season for Delaware Bay, whereas in 1966 there wera approxi-
rately 5S4 boatidays during a 15-day s eason. August 1967 saw the ;reatest-fishing
effors with an averaze of ov>r 20 boat days per wezk. It should be noted that a
boat daj does not rnecessarily connotate a success{ul fishing day as the boats did,
as £imes, return to the dock without evan having made a successful seil.

The total reported number of sets made in Delaware Bay during the 1967
season was L9L as opposed to 61 made during 1966. The avérage~total number of sets
per year for Delaware Bay between 1956 and 1962 was 695 (June and Reintjes, 1940;
June, 1961; June and Nicholson, 136L; Niéholson and Higham, 1964; Nicholson and
Hizham, 1964; Nicholson and Higham, 1965).

Figure 3 shows the locations of 2LL purse net sets made in Delaware Bay
during the 1967 season. The remaining 250 sets were not plotted as their exact
locations were not reported. There is no reason to suppose that their general
distribution would differ from those shown. It should be noted that the larger
runber of sets'in the New Jersey portion of the Fay was caused by Delaﬁars closing

its portion of the Bay to merhaden fishing.
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Size ¢f Note, Boats, Crews. The average tize of th2 holds of the 12 ~cu-

7l
-’

haden boats fishing 4n Delawars Bay during the 1967 season was approxdmately 15C vous

Ezch boat carried a craw of five offizers &nd 1l men, or a total of 208 men for the
entire fleet. A>proxinmately 75 additioral men were employed at tie two processing
plsats gervicing these 13 beats.

The size of the purse seines used by the boats was 200 fathoms (1200 feet)
long and 15 fathoms (90 feet) deep, componed of either 7/8 or 1 inch mesh bar

mezswenent.

DISCUSSION

/

Cztch Cermdosiiion. During the 1966 scason, i¢{ was seen %‘hat the nca-

menhaden fish in the catches were quite small in size (see Table 6} and ~ meraant
compesition basad only on numbars could give them an importance eui of propertion
to their t:ue valve. Therefors, it was decided that a percent composit.ins hased on
weigﬁtb would give a truer picture of the catch. Becaus2 of thls, tha 17 data was
recorced in both weights and numbers of fish seen in cur samples.

The calzulated mean percentage values of menhaden seen in owr samples for
1966 and 1967 were 96.97Z and $8.LL%, based on 17 and 123 sets, respectively. A
T-lest run on thase means gav2 a value of -1.0756. For 138 aegrees of freedom,
this value was not significant at the 90% level. We can, thorefore, couslude that
there was no significant difference tetween the total percentazes of rennaden found
in cur samzies during both yesa:s.

These parcentages comparz favorzbly to> thosa found by other researchers.
Christmas, Gunter and Whatley, 1960, state that “97.2% of tha menhaden catch in
Mississippi and Louisiana was menhaden. Three-quarters of the remainder were mullet
and crozkers. Sport fish among 56,000 menhaden amounted to 0.31%". Miles and
Simmons (195C) as quoted by Christmas, @b al. (2.560) sizted that "one other animal,
including shrimp and cfabs, was takan for each lj;490 menhaden.” Knapp (1950),

again from a quotation by Christmas, et al (1950}, reported that "Among 5,326,000
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merhaden there were 36 gafftop.ail catfishk, 75 crabs, 91 jacks, 103 croakers, 191
shrimp, 195 spanish mackerel, 2L2 white trout, 3ClL bluefish and a few other fishes,
the total being 7,589.* (.lL%).

Again, comparing the 1966 and 1967 data in Table 1, it can be seen that in
1966 a total of .528% of the menhaden catch was composed of sport fish whereas in .
1967 the percentage rose to 1.56L8. A T-test run on the mean percentages of sport
fish seen in our samples gave a value of 4.0559. For 138 degrees of freedom, this
value was significant at the 99% level. This means then that the total non-menhaden
portion of the 1967 catch was composed of a higher percentage of spert fish, by
naumbars, than appeared in the 1966 catch. However, it bears repeating that althougb
the 1967 catch shows a higher percentage of sport fish, their total value by weigh{
was cnly .258% of our samples, or 1i8L pounds owut of 71,219 pounds of fish saﬁpled.

Length Fregusncies. From Figure 2 it can be szen that the 1585 menhaden

iength frecuancics sesz o be uni-modal, composed mostly of fisk sz:iiatad as 3 years
0ld; whereas, the 1967 sampiing 5nclu8ed thase plus a group estimated 2s two year
0lds. | |

The small amount of scup and weakfish seen in our sarples, their combined
nuzbers totalling .5% and 1.5% of the catch (Table 1) in 1965 and 1967, respsc-
tively, was not the same size class 5 fish sought bty the sperd fishery. No actual
competition, insofar as catching th: same size fish is concernad, prevailed between
these two fisheries. The future contribution, if any, of these fish to the sport
fishery is unknown.

Size of Sets. During both seasons, investizators observed that the larger
mennaden sets cantained the higher percentages of menhaden. We had hoped to prove
this hypothesis by using the estimated size of the sets as given to us by the boat
pilots. When we checked these estirates on a cilly basis, ajainst the actual factory
weigh-outs, we saw wids discrepancies. This led us to believe that the pilots'

set size estimates were in error and not reliable enough for use in this analysis.
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However,"Wwhen taken on an‘overall seasonal Basis, the pilots' estimates vere a.u;.:".'?.n;
3!!5}?’ to the ‘axact fnctory weigh-outs. It 13 214 that this is due t5> the fazt
that the pilot3a' esiimates are volumetric and do not allow for the size diffarences
in the fish caught tut are based on an average size menhader which accounts for the
fact that they are fairly accurate on a seascnal basic.

Tae higher percentage of menhaden in the larger sets, as shown in Table §,
Las 2lco been noted by other investigators. Christmas (15¢0) states thzt "The |
larger hauls usually contained a higher percentage of menhaden than small hauls.

Seventy-five percent of the catch was taken in 50 percent of the hauls and contained

over 998 Zenhad®n.” The author states that he had checked the estimates of set siz

given him by boat captains and they they tallied closcly to actual factcry wolga-
outs. Thercei'ore, he used these estimates.

It is folt ihat this diiference of the percerntajes of meahiden accoirding
to> t2% size is due to a numbher of factors, one of which is the schzoiling Sehavior
of th'.me:haden. Waea a large school of menkaden is czught 4n a nei, its compaét
sciioodng Sehavior probably makes it very difficult for any cther species (o enter
the school ard be caught aleng with it. A large school of fich also will be sbls
4o "hlow out" the net, that is, to swim against it with sufficient force to 1ift

tha‘*ing lins off the. bottcm, thus e_iminating tae poseibillcy ot entrapping tottom

R IR R T

~-gpecies :nd shellrish.A

.“ s

During the fiohing operation, it is more econoaical in terms of tim2 2nd

eaergy to act1vely search for and sct upen the Iargest school of menhaden available

’ﬁe.e.ora, the menhaden fistiery, by its very naot-e, tcnds to catch the schools of

m°nbacen which will contain the louest number of other fishes.

L ]
CONCLUSIONS
1. "During both years of this invesiigation, few sport and food | fish vere

taken bty the menhaden fishery. The majority of those which were c;ught were too
4 Tx



small to be of immediate value to.the sport fishery.

2. " Ths menhaden fishsry poses no threat to the Dealawzse Bay stellfish
13§§i§£§;:§§;§§§t§;$’br'clams vere never observed in the bats' holds, on deck, or

D A AR TV

.entancla&-ii their nets. )
3. The physical competition obtserved for fishlng areas does not seem lo be
& valid reason for terminating menhaden fishing in Delaware ﬁﬁy.
- hF Tee 19€7 fishing season caught ten times the number of menhzden as
did the 19¢6 season, and yet the percentages of menhadin tzhen in boih seasons wase
the same. It is doubtful that any further increase in the size of the menhaden
catch in future years wlill substantially affect the catch compositions rzporied
here. .
Se This whole problem of the menhaden fishery and how it relates to the
- sport fishery seems to be cne of a sociological nature rathar than one naviing any:

#
gourd blological tasis.

- &BAZCOMMENDATIONS

In 1ight of the findinys of this study, based on tuo years of investigas

tions, no new lcgislative action sheculd be taken to restrict ite menraden fishery

'i‘l
in Delawara 3ay. »
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TABLZ 1.

Occurrence Numbers ) Weipght l/
__. 1966 1901 ~. 1966 1967 1967
Category No. to.
ard Species _Sets % Sets  Scts I Sets __ Count ‘% Count 3 _ _Pounds £
- vt _Fish
Scup 6 35.29 L2 3 19 .287 790 1.015 95.7 134
eakfish N 23.9) 35 2c.5 12 i LoS .520 13.3 103
blucfish 3 17.65 6 6.5 3 .0LS 12 .016 12.3 017
Clo"rish - -’ S hOI - - 6 0008 1.‘; .002
Lingfish - - 2 1.6 - - 2 .003 1.6 .001
Uinter fl. - - 1 .t - - 1 .001 .1 .0005
Sea bass - - 1 .0 - - 1 .001 .1 .0005
Summer fl. 1 s.%6 - - A .015 - = - -
Sub-total Sport Fish 35 Sk 1,217 1.56L% 184.0 .258%
Food Fish -
i Buttertish /b 17.06 W1 3.2 DM L2 2291 31l .082
Sub-total all Sport and Food Fish L9 <7394 1,06 1.6614 221.1 .310%

Specles Composition of Samples Tak:n fron Yurse Seine Sets.

1/ Weights not recordsd in 1966.

2/

Butterfish are considercd fuod fish but arc not catchable

thzrzfore, do not contribute to th: sport fishzry.

on hook and line, and,



TAULE 1. (Continued)
o Occurrence e Numbers Hefpght
1966 ~ YA 1965 1987 S VY
Catcgory No. No.
‘and_Species __Sets _ % Sets _Sets £ Sets __ Count % _Count % Pounds ]
r:sg;{iood Fish
,choakers 3 17.65 22 17.9 10 "o161 L3 054 6.6 .009
Sca robins 3 17.65 22 17.9 16 2 33 042 7.9 .001
Smailmouth f1. 2 11.76 9 7.3 2 .030 12 016 1.2 .002
Shar«s (sp.) - - e 6.5 - - 9 012 15.0 021
Herring (sp.) 1 5.6 7 5.7 - - 9 .012 3.0 .00l
Spotted hzke - - L 3.3 - - 6 008 1.9 .00}
Skates (sp.) 3 17.65 3 2.L L .060 6 .008 28.0 .039
Toadfish - - N 3.3 - - S .006 1.9 .003
Vindouwpane f1l. - - 2 1.6 - 3 .00L b .000%
Rays(sp.) - - 1 .0 - - 1 .001 1.h 002
Anchovy (sp.) 1l 5.8 1 .8 1 015 1 .001 el .0005
Pilotfislh 1 5.th - - 1 015 - - - -
¢ Filefish 1 5.8 - - 1 .01% - - - -
GLSmooth dDéfiSh 1 50(8 e ____L .0).5:_- e
x Sub-total all Non-Food Fish 36 .Sh24 128 «164% 67.9 .095%
cotal all Non-Menhaden 8s 1.261% 1,576 2.025% 289.0 L0S%
Menhaden 17 123, 6,54 96.719 76,252 97.975 _ 70,930.1 __ 99.595
(irand Total 6,629 160.000;; 177,828 100.000/ 71,219.1 10030007.



TABLE 2. Estimated Bomposition Dy Weight of Total
1667 Menhacen Purse Seine Cach.

Cotegory Perceat Pounds
Sport Fish .25 L7,736.1
Food Fish .05 9,557.2
Trash Fish .10 19,054 .4
Honhadea ~99.60 _16.017,587.3

Total 100.00 19,093,9€5.0
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TADLE %. Per=23t of lMezhalin in Purse Seize Scta by
Numbers - 1966, 13567.

SETS
Jersezt lezhaden 1666 1967
__‘.)*/ NMizmbar Nunbers Percent Nucery Fers e
¢5.1 =« 100 10 5.3 N (0,2
e3.1 =« G5 1 5.9 L PRI
97.1 - 93 L 23.5 3 2.L
96.1 = 97 - - 5 L.l
95’1 - 96 - - 2 106
g4.l - 95 2 11.8 5 L.1
93.1 = G4 - - 2 1.6
Gl.l - R - - 2 1.6
G.1 = 91 - - 1 8
Sud-total G0.1 « 1CO 17 106 .05 110 69..5
89-1 - 90 - -
8701 - 53 2 1»6
gé.1 - 87 e 1.6
8501 - 86 - -
il = 45 1 .8
83.: = & 1 8
8.1 - &3 1 .8
81 -l - & - -
§0.1 - 81 1 .8
Sud-t:shal 80.1 - 90 10 8.2%
79.1 - 82 1 8
Sub-total 70.1 « 80 2 1.8
6$-l - 67 1 .B
Sub-tcial &0.1 - 70 1 L%
~and Total 17 1007 123 100.0%

SeY



TAPLE L. Perceat of donhaden in 123 Purce Seine Sets
By Weight = 1967 =

S E T3

Peccen’ denhaden bv Waight NumSyr Percim:
9.1 = 10C 95 77.2
G8.1 =« 99 13 10.6
§7.1 - & 6 LS
9é.1 - 97 L 3.3
95'1 - 96 2 lué
.1 - G5 ' 3 2.4
Total 123 100.0

» Welghts were pot rocorded ia 1966.
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TA®LE 5., Differecces in tho Percortage of Menhrdea Caught
in Varying Size Purze Seine Ses.

Peroeat of Meuk~lex

Thousanda of Pounds ir, Samalas
2erinds Fo. Sct . .i.al Cacch _ Mems Cacca/ec:  Meaz  1Za.  _box.
8/, 8/2 10 2L1.5 3L.1 99.8 99.5  103.0
&/7, 8/3, 8/9 19 636.8 32 .5 98.6 87.5  102.0
&/:5, 8/17 16 L80.8 20.1 96.6 67.7 100.0
7/5. 1/6, /1 26 682.5 26.3 63.6 75.77  95.55

Lo X



TARLE €. Lengzth Frequencies for All Sport and Food Fish
‘ in Samples of senhacden Purse Seine Catches -
Delaware Bay, 1666 - 10€7.

Length
hPPTOR. Weak- Putter- Blue= Blcw= Xing=- Sea "irter Summer
Cx. Izches Scup fish fish fish fish
& e 1 1
7 2'5
6 2.1 b
g 3.5 18
0 39 77 1
11 L3 1¢c2 4 1
12 L. 76 1 14
12 5.) @ 1,
L 5.5 74 1 &
5 2.9 1y c 58 1
1L &.3 103 1 <7
17 &7 b 1¢ 9
18 7.1 é IR <
¢ 7.5 1 <5 c 1
20 7.9 72 1
21 3.k & 1
2c 8.7 1 5
<2 c.l <
k. 6.4 1L
25 9.8 3
26 10 ¢ L
27 10.% e 1
26 il.0 1
<9 1.4 c. 2
30 il.3 1 b
i1 1z.2 1
2 12.6
3y 1.0 3
U 120
35 13.8
51 0.1 b
Totals &2 279 39 11 L
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fc Names of Fish
eoort.

Co ~en Naze

—— - c— - —

.ennLcen
Scup

‘eazfish

dutserfich

Bluelish

Yerinern puffer{dlowlich)

Northern kirngfish
firccr flounder
Summer flounider
S-ellrmcuth flounder
Windcwpane

Silzcr cea Less
Yogchoezer

Spottec ruke
sertners sea rotin
2oy Ernchovy
Piereneac fi
Oyster teact

elish

.
[}

1

ik

[

OEC:U(ITIU’U.'
Al '\9.!4_' ,

o »n

o

s Ozly cbservec in helcd,

Selentific liemme

Pr°voo't.n tyvrennus
Stenctonus c‘-yao“s
Ciroscicr regalis
Pcrozotus tr.eranshus
BorotcTiis seizetrix
§craerciies macu.azue
—ZE:?ET;rhna .axf???fn
°‘euco‘x-;.onec es arer
°s-a‘1cqtnvs centatus
TToous Ficdrostonus
Scozatnal=as aguocus
Ccu..c:-*'°bs striatus

Trinectes macuistue
"roprvels regius
Priornotus carolians
Anzhos mitehilliy
OnACAntAUS 9aSDidus
O-ssnus tau

Cludea sp.
Naeucrates Te

o —

Pezrnias ermis

b

rever taxen in samples.
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"ABSTRACT C FINAL REPORT ON PHASE II ¢. PROJECT 32-R-l
"Evaluation of the Menhaden Fishery in Delaware Bay and Adjacent

Waters™

In light of conflicts and accusations between the food I'ISMETyY—
and menhaden purse seine fishery in this bay, an investigation
was undertaken by State Marine Fisheries personnel under the
Federal Aid to Commercial Fisheries Act. Data was gathered on

both fisheries and any effects on each other during the summer

of 1966.

The food fishery investigation involved: inventory of boats and
raciiities; catch logs kept by head boat captains (only L4 of 16
who agreed to keep logs did sd); creel census for 33 man days at
key locations; 20 aerial flights in conjunction with creel census,
The Report includes detailed analysis of data as to type of boat,
area fished, species caught, etc. Projecting this data, it was
estimated that 25,431 boat-days were spent involving over 95,000
men and 460,000 man-houfs. Nearly 550,000 fish were caught, al-
most 470,000 of them food fish, better than lyper hour.. Princi-
pal species included: weakfish, over 200,000; scup, almost 100,000

(moatly small); fluke, over 67,000, -

The menhaden investigation involved catch logs kept by all 7
captains who fished the bay (;ncluding exact location of most sets)
and random sampling of 17 catches (out of 61 sets). The sampling
was carried on throughout the pumping operation; menhaden and

non-menhaden were counted, non-menhaden and a sub-samnple of men-

¢01018

haden measured, and any non-menhaden observed in the hold counted
Fishing did not start until August 2 and involved only about 15

days. The 61 sets compared to an annual average of 895 that pre-

66X
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(2)
The total repor .4 catoh by the menhaden f..et was 3,131,000 fish,
of which 2,280,000 were caught in Delaware Bay, the rest offshore.
only 4 of the sets were north of 1lL4-Foot Bank. The 17 catches
sampled involved 518,000 fish. Over 6200 (1.25%) were randomly
removed, of which 85 were not menhaden and L9 were food fish
(1ncluding butterfish). Projecting these findings over the entire
menhaden catch in the Bay, Jjust over 12,000 sport fish were taken,
22 % of the total taken by the food fishery. Most of these fish
were small. 38 non-menhaden, 13 of them sport fish were observed
in holds. The finding that 98.7% of purse seine catches were men-

haden compares closely to other studies.

Two incidents of conflict were»personnally observed by project
personnel. In the first case, a menhaden boat was accused of Set-
ting on pure weakfish] but no weaks at all were found in the catch;
no one from the accusing food fish fleet accepted an invitation to’
board the selnerm. The other involved a radio report of ;;iners
fishing, when they had just been observed lying-to and were seen
travelling south immediately afterward. Conclusion based on the
study's findings are as follows:

l. PFew food fish were taken by the menhaden purse net fishery.
The majority were too small to be of immediats value to the fgod
fishery.

2. Most menhaden fishing was not conducted on or near principal
food fish grounds (shqwh on map accompanying report). ’

3. No oysters, clams or other shellfish were observed in samples,
holds or entangled in nets. '

4. The conflict between the food fishery and the menhaden fishery

seems to be a aociologicdl one rather than one having a sound bio-

logical basis. 4
8 67X
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f1sh sbundance. However, the percentage of non-menhaden found in
samples compares closely with those presented 1n.other reports

on this subject.

Recommendations include: l. not attempting to secure cooperation
from the food fishery, as little was given; 2. repeating the
study of menhaden purse net catch composition, as 1966 may not
have been representative; 3. (in toto) In light of the findings
of this report, no immediate action should be taken in restricting

the menhaden fishery in Delaware Bay.

6PX



AENEADEN POATS I DELAWARE 2AT!
DO THEY CATCH SPOKT FISH?

or

THOSE BUNKER BOATS: WHAT DO THEY REALLY CATCH?

Synopais of an Historical and Scientific Survay

INTRODUCTION
In the aummer of 1966, a project was initiatad ty the
New Joarsey Division of Fish and G;ne to study trne msnnaden
fishary ia Delaware Bay. Points of apeclsal intersst wers
the cimpositlion 22 the .catch made by menhaden bcats and ths
relationsnip of this commercial fishery to Spert Pishiae¢ in

the an .

() ovod%d[coincidsd to make this project poslrabl%

fud feasible: jhe first was a strong conteation by many
sport and oyster fisnermen that manhadsn purse seiniag wsas
detrimeﬁtai to their activitias, cased oo a bellsf ‘kas
menhaden boats cauzht large quaatitiss of svort risk, attract-
ed sharks, destroyad oysier stakes and disturbed ths dDoticnm:
the second vas passage of the Federal Ald te Ccmrercial Fish
eries Act, making funds availadle to the Division, so that

only 2% of the cost was met Dy :hs L-ate's iicansed hunzars

and fresh water anglsrs. e
v?ho gmmer of 1766 wWar an axrortUY LT L0 = tewgcn fon
toth mennacen and aport Iislisinsn. .UTit.ra iiadicgs bors @
out those macs in other 3tate2 that —echaodn uoALS cauzht g:
lfew rl=h -asides menhadea, it was detarmined =o continue E{
o

the study for a nore typlcal season, CZuring tnhe lnterim,

3443
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Ctarm ¥lsheries 210logist Ronald WM'lre 4nd ~thars an ~ha

PN

etaff of the Nacote Crask PRessarcn Itaricn ncariyrow o
thoreuzk revisw of s1) avallabls data o the -latdry »F
mennaden a8 1 species sand a fisaary., ™al: =atarial

replets with refasrences ‘ncludad 1~ a "ull aczle ravors

compiled aftsr ~omplation of the pro’sci.

foster better pudllic understaniings ~Ff “is z:tuailis
Eelavarslﬁly. Detriled cSiolewital lufi. a4 . 19: D11 esou
of histcric menhac:a s ishnlcz Hs0u wod meolacaii oF
ic methods smpioyed can te ciuiLalnea znxeven ‘ﬂo‘:ew . LrINY

Marine Pianerisa ladora.sry at Jacctay Jreex.

VEAT AR% MECIADEN?

YerhadAal 2ars -nIwWwa OF naAlT Lt TameS, I0s.35@aKer or
juat Supker ,xTIst :cmmon ia 34 Jersey,. LTyy, Jhed, latoack,

oldwile and ot-or-y -~ 20re than tnirry slcne ths atlaatic

Coast. Rravaoop=ila Tor»annus 43 the 2:5100%1f'c u-me 9T ke

Atlantlc menhalen. ths Iyrps caught in New Jersey <ATsTS,

Menhalea are :ay: £ ‘ha largs r'smilv clupeiZaa, whi=k i=-

cludag the ‘uzer .:32 .mod ama Shie alawiTe ana Slvevnl< darriag,

(e .

« W™ .. MYLIA ST
< JHHAZEN

K o -
PR NPT TS
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199 avarage i1lse 2 Sweunadec s<molad Lo Calawars Cay
+a8 L1 insnes, vith on avaerags wei:zut of 8ilzntly ander
souad. Thia is larqer 'han tae sLAYILLile euvaraTs AT /3
Yound; 1a zenerael, wenhaden rin lzrua» i1a Lng noothacn
sertlon of :heir range. ThRel> 2247 043P ~angsd Ton oddark
Slus te blue-zray, blue~brown or <vesn. = 1. .luverv Tally

Qa8 4 bdrassy luater, and the fice magua Irom Tallow "0 Draassy,
giviag thea a ’lashinz geid aopearande as =37 swia dr. From
the air, 3chooli3 appear as liarge Tusly 30.i5tea=2s.
Menhaden nre rauad from Jovs 3ed=la [» Ti:pica, -1%a
New Jo}soy'a po:uﬁu:ion sounaant Ivom o HaNy L oo tamdar,
New Teraey is basicslly She adrnostn Coeminuy oy “ha lndua-
try <“oday, alitbuuih 2ctiziiy wa3 cHncacceacan =0 A9 (IHIPTR
prid~ £o 13T, dater Sewrereiurea s sons.garsd i 3ajor
faetor Za thelr flactuating pocuaatlison ia She Herth Atlaatis,
T™he :éat not2ole Tablt ol mannagan (s taadr ;oﬁiancy o ]
ruon n Jense 33w lis; uadreds tI huaureds o cbousands swia
side Py alle and ~%spr on risar. This ‘s thol> -0ls means of
defe129 aca_nst r-scators, saviaz the culk e¢f ths ashool at
“ts 4xpenss o0f a “sw ri3h 1t che periyksry. ey 3wim zear
the aurface 217 --cruce ripplaa, as ~he top Tiah 1ifx rhelr

heeds aad *'2*1 "liz2, aprarently wnils faading,

Q2 the v Uapces area, spevwninz SAK9y Ll,ce Uaipiv
8i<a3 2 Shurs. - clmapilv 1a Jnns, LarTal ULt wCwa Tavo
A8t 1:Slne aas cvidaatly tequirdas 4 Ldw sallnify aevis

Sorcasat o= nenes avealoDasnt, Jush 48 LJ Sayad La L

SO34LAl TRIINIF YW Jardey Lo Jsexliir (9 [ Tesarvae.
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Zaving no tasth, menhsden feed by straining larce
quaacitiss of watsr for plankicn, 3rgani3ms that llsat
mory Oor less pasaively in the water. Thay fillter un t3
sevea zZalions of wvater per nlauts, with comblixs 3gill
raksre 20ldipnz over two cublc laches solicds, aa tha vassr
i3 expelled throuzh the zills.

Msnhaden ars vulaerabls ¢ many larger fish, decause
of *helr schooling habits, and to man and 2irds Secauss of
their surface swirming. ZBxcept for xman, blus fish ars preb-
ably their prime credator. "HOVQVOP?*numorbul studies 19419&@!

. they are not a& preferred or major dietary item :or_blpea_ewfy

PO

_ﬁi‘&%fii h.3

Y8ES_~ YZSTERDAY AND TODAY

The name "mechaden™ appareatly ierives “rcm an amoricaa
Iodian word for fsptilizer. Ths rraztics oI vianting Jlst

in the corn rleldy was avicantly common amons zerl? a2t3lars,

as told in the Pilgrim story. Uss of mesahadsn serac ¢

tilizer cortinued until mo=e valuacls uses wers 2und,

0
i

far-

-~

Use of menhacen Ior fcod was alld commen saong s2ionisss
who found them e#a=y t2 catch and sal:, notarl? 1u the saouthern
Now Jerssy area. In the late 1320's, canned myahadea ea‘cved
30me vogus 43 A delicacy (somstimes ©u85s8d 7 1o xardines}
until more surhicticated ctuscas come o Traviall. 41t ke
ava 9dility ! icre variac saa Uocda,

Uso of silversd =enhaden 3s “"ai:c vaa Llumertaat U9 aarly
comrercial Jisharmea in Jarth dmerlcz, until davalopmeut of

netz2 azde this unnscessary. Todavw, mound »uultse {n 2cmwonly’

used in chumning f7r “luas and other sracias vy sgort fishermea.

72K



e indist>ial importance of menhadon, -Ll<43var, LeCAD
vitk the discovary, spparently arouad lJ50, trat 1: vas
roasible to sxtract oil, a valued commodity 12 the 2re-
Fetrolsum ara. teaper to produce thaa otaer 2!li, asacadan
0il was oftea used a3 a substitute or an adulterant, 1Ia
paint, 1t was 52% chsaper than linseea cil. less acrupulous
operstcers sold it pure as whale or even olive 011, Lagit-
~mate uses i1cluded tanning, rope-making aand soap. It was
200 #dresive to be a good ludbricant.

In the aarly days, the 0il was osxtracted ty steaming
tha f£ish in Looden vats, and then applyingz a ecrew prsss
{later a hydraul!s prass}, Ths o0il and wvatar f»om the
vats snd the prsis ware piaced !n settling tanks ard the
011 skimmed orff. Pish wers haulsd from net o v4: ‘a hand-
drawn carts, and men aantered tb§ 7at3 arter cecking ¢ throw
“hem into the press. Iniltlally, “ha remasining <2:vag wasa
left Lfa putreSying zsaps undsp tZs factTory; lLatiT, <8 e lLloAs
becsme more erficleaat, this zuand was reirocsiassd ts axtracs
rema‘ning oil, with the balance snld a8 fartilizsr, a2 toca %9
hoth profits and the noses of woriers and aslzavare.

By contraat, today's morchaden plaacr ls Jully quitomated.
Pish are csrried r~om hoat t9 cocke: -7 convaraes =7 siyction,

’

A continuous screw carriss them through & 33:fapr Zato an
Autonatls screw dr233. ALl ard wiie~ art taccrslid ia Luge
aeatrifuges witk rar 19re alficlen:- 331 .4 cEimming prncesas,

Ths "stickwater® ‘s ressrred fo» “re —Tiliacle °l:k solublss ik

contains, and the Joress cake c:* 701173 17 <Arlsd aad preser-ed,

73X
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Today, the o1l 1s extensively used [a ralc-ts, resins,
caulkling compounds, linoloum, cosmetlics and masny Timmeata
aad ciemicals and 1s exported for use in shortanizzs and
margarine. The mssl aad solubles are wicel; used {a animal
feeds, particularly for poultry. The meai, coce & usslsss
by-product, is pow the moat valuable commcdity.

The potential of menhadeo 1s even greater. With 1ts
high protein content and the poly-unsaturated nature of its
fats it holda a hizh nutritional value for potential human
as well as animul coasumpticn. Sclentists are workiosg on
development of a f'sh protein conceatrate (FPC) or "fish
Ilour® that ssn most health standards ia providing ac fasx-
penaive meaaa 57 ase:.ng the wvorlid's growing food aesds,

In sconomic taras, a century age, the eatire national
investment ia riastsriss and boats was estimated at $3,C00,000,
an amount eguisl t5 tho annual producticn derivsed orimariliy

from oil sad se:cndarily from guano. Jew Jarsey haé lour

small plants, worth less than $30,000 in factories and
veszela, By 1905, four New Jersey factories exceeded =
quarter millica deollars ia boats and equipmeat; orcdustion,
value, employnent and worth more than doubled ia tce Cires
five years of “he new century, despite ths snacimeat of a
licensing act [~ nenhesdac, the State's “ires, la 1i%5. Ip
1565, “he nstisral caceh of 1.7 diillen nmounas 22 riah was
four timead thut 2! :the 1370'5, and ths w€eron T nariiacaen

procduc=s was neeriy 344 millicon {serap snd wai, 375 williza;

211, $13 millZlon; sclublas, 8Li millisn,.

7K
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PISHING M2ZTHODS

Since ths 1850's, vhen the demand for msnhaden oll rose,
the furse seire has beean almost universally employed as the
most effislent means of eatching these top-schoolilng fish.
Ths growth of tae oil industry led the larger companies te
nveet in their own boats and equipment. Ia 1877, about half
“he boats were 3till sail powsred, aund the most modera steamers
cost $14,000; many of today's boats are surplus minesweepers,
converted for about $300,000, but the newest dlesel vedasels,
clactronicslly aquipped with refrigerated tolda careving up
£o tyo millioa fish, coat over 38600,000,

‘ Smaller Ddurse toats, used iz settinz tae nats, nave
developed from wooden coraft Dowered by pairs or, later, teams
of ocersmen %9 diesel-powersd aluminun boats, equipped with
hydrsulis blocks to handle ths nets. Cost has risen *Tom
uader 3400.00 to5 sbout 40,000.00 per pair =7 Loats.

Half ths net ls carried on each cf treas small “oata,
When a school of menzaden 13 ntservec the =wWo bDoats ~ill
endeavor to snzircle it with the net, msating at ths Tar
side of the achool from the maim ship. The toticm 27 the
net 1a then drewn sr purssd together ty means of ropss
attached to a "tom weizht™. The aet s gradually drawn ia
until the fish ore surrfizlently concentratad tc bHe cactured.
In the early days cf car-gowered toats 3na ~2ausi nanolicg
9f thie nets, ;reat axertion was reqiiresd %¢ :3zturs s 3sn00l,
and it was not uncommoa [or the fisa to sdcarzs tafore the set
sould bte coxmplated. Aa mentioned, s3peedy disssl bLoats aad
nydraulile power blocks have speeded this operation, and sustion

10ses have replaced over-sizsd dip nets or trail cets for
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transferring the fish into the hold of the muia ship. 3Ipotter
planes are now used to direet 3hips to large schools, and radio
communications aid in speedily setting the most produstive
schools.

Students of Americana would be fascinated by accounts
of buanker fishing as practiced a century ago, !'ncluding the
chanting of purse boat crews and men jumping from the rizgiag
to balance the brail nets bdrinzing the fish aboard. Today's
more sfficlent methods lack the harsh demands mace on sld-time
crews, as well as the coler of the "zo00d old caya®,

Nets have grown looger and scmewhat snailower over the
years. The sarliasst ncti wers apout 600 feot icng aad 130
feet deep, capable of handliang only rolAc1voly amail achools.
Today's cets are 1200 feet lobg and 90 fee: deeD, and 18a ol
nyloo instead of cotton kas increased their life fromtwo e
8ix ysars. Thess nets cost about 31.,000 saen.

Understanding of the seining procedure is vital la
somprehending soms of the controveray surrounding the fiahery.
While tkhe top-schcoling menhadea may tend to swim ouiwsard,
when alarmed, oftan sscaping in the days of leas s=pes~dy rpurse
boats, the 90-foot cdeep nets have proved deep snoughk 2 held
them. “0FHMr specles which may be sccempanying the schoo®,
“tend te escaps downward before completion’of the sqf. The
trond.ﬁo.thallower rets enhances thel> chancaez, 3s 1t laspeas

the canger of the ssluacle nsts helnz darased v encountering

hottom.
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CCNTROVERSIES

Accusatioas 3imllar to tnose or tke nid '00's Lave
surrcunded the menhaven induatry fcr cany ysars, tota in
New Jersey 1nd othar Atlantie and Gulf States. Complaints
that reunadsn coats -00k opr acared plusifliah and oparatad
too closae to shore appear 1a the 1909 aand 15C6 Aanual Reports
of the New Jarsey “i3h and Jeme Commission, sven earllier
esomplaints having led to the licensing ect of 1596, The
Comrissicners 2!is3missed theas compiaiatas as uaproven,
although & short-lived law forbade all but f£yks nsttiag
ia ﬁny aad June; 1a 1513 the licensing law was made entforsable
by raisinc tre f'ne to oxceed the fse. A 3carcity of fish
and World Jdar T zausad complaints to subside uatil tze aid

} 520'1; tness lad to an official Stats inquiry,

2.J. 3urlingtca, Fresideat of the Statas Fish acd Game
Comrission sumued up results in a radlo statemsnt, “Thers
is mueh misinderetanding regarding the menhadea catca. y

{§437on a menkaden beRESTOR Y :

S ,
Tl it Ben, = s £ i 3+ G ot 11 T i A e ¢

[ ._

,made there was not od;ﬁéﬁa?%o.ﬂ .bﬁjfzaizngf?iv:”7fﬁla
_and other oxporioncoi”ihdi”tbleﬁtni*iiﬁﬁﬁa;niﬁédés7do aot take

. -'l».g‘.‘x,..--ﬂ-*-‘-“- -~

i A OT e ¢

i feu8 £1gp.

pays the m—ennaisn tdoats to take menhaden.”

%9 mannaden travel in large s:zkcola, and 1% only

4??6_mgchadcn'1nduifii“hdiﬁ??f;ﬁfiacifoh”igiwéffiiA;NZO
board boats, sanounced ‘or ump‘rmﬁd.ﬁa practice leng follow-
3d by the State Coastal Patro¥. Commissicnsr “.pilingtoals

oSservaticns naive taan*ropctto?}jﬁéod?irﬁ’ﬁ. 315%1967;w3t¢v§h
Tegap, Presidentof the State Pedératicn of Sportsmen's Cluffs

L

reported 3a-such an unannousced visil. ‘Altﬁ§hgﬁ:fi5§fiﬁfﬁo;x

e

“as tea feet from the ‘Det-te-hold'shute, he ipotted evers

‘f1sh "which™Be bYélleved WeTa Blues, they Foon proved t o be}
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The post war =mectaden boom has led the*industry -te %y

’wlico 1ta@lr by avoididg recréatien’ aread on wesKend®,
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gtaxing extra sare te watch out. for smalles fishermen
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avoid 11ttor1n ud lhov gonoral -sonrteay-tad’ Jther mariae
Ssbahidiad 812 - - ?

mp, Captun: saployed by the ten mna for subscribiag

compsaisas ars subjset to severe pounlciu for infraeticos

of thls wrizten Code of Ethilos, Hoithor thase afforts,

nor the induaatrv's increased i{nformation prog>am Lave had
muek efi’ect :r -ubplle concern, as witneassed by the closing

of certala warsr3 %0 nenhaden fishing on ths part of Virgiola,

Maryland and Celawars. ’hl"ﬂf'ﬁttt.. ,:T.I by,jwini\?i

Cﬁ"- -

bave taken a more selentiffe appmchwm;}.ngf"s.haﬂde
Luddns o e 3
studles to determine facts and ‘fallxcla); én.y_-,mn&:ould

l ’l,.upo IS
se real coaflict with_spert f {M. W

3 ame otriohll, oogniunt of tﬁnari’ui!“?fé?ﬁio iovonuo§
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.zARG-tne induatry's grut sconomic. potentisls were .Able’ te Y
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SHAT THE STUDY FOOND

Ths Loveszigu-icn 1altiated ia earl;y 17fs sudeararvad %o
zatbar data sbout 2:th the xenhadsc sna 3porw "is.‘;oviu ia
Jdslayure 2a7. To -his cad, sport fisiing “oat uptaim werTe
wsked to 4Yeep log “cokas, snd extensivse aerial surveys and

ad =

sree’ ecansus onsarations were conducted, i addiiticn to the
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surveillance of the ennhaden fleset. Regrettably, most ‘}

<he oap;_uns failed to maintain the }o_g books or ot.horvia’

oooporiﬁ,. Despite thia, filahing grounds were located,

s Nl

and data gathersd sufficleat to iandicate that 1566 was a
Yery peor saasoa for the sport fishery. “NonetHeless, 1t?

?"..ltmtld that nearly half .u111°n~-.p°rérf'h' Pl’?-
p \Lh!vo& fish, were caug’_,:’-l"upgp(ntidf"#d'ﬁﬂdériif@

1966 was also an exceptionally bad seasoan for menhadea.

Pighing did not start ustil August 2, and only 41 setas wers
made, compared :o0 an average of nearly 900 ln the late 50's.
Samples wers :aken from over a quarter of theas sets, and
these sampliea ~roved to bes 983.7% meannhaden; no shelifish were
found in sets or :olds; many of the noa-menhadea were tutter-
fish and all ~ars very small, Locaticn of nsarly all 5033
was away *rcnm na fcr sport fiabing groundé.

Althouzn ttess [indings were in keepinz with ctier
sclentiric studies, it was dscided to contiaus the inves:iga-
tioa of the zeanacan fishery in11967, a8 1Gcé was not a
repressntative ;ear, Extensive sampllng of mennacesn sets
by State Fiologista wvas correlated with total catca statistics
ocbialzed from the sursau of Cormercial Pishsries, Cartains!
logs, pillctni sutiqa‘es and othar odcservstiurs, Jamellag
1nciuded welininz 2 any non-menhadsn *aik3m za’ A rirresent-

. ative nunrtepr oI reainnden,
re 1637 3sason was for more suciesalul, itk 20 millicn

merkbadea repcrted ~sught, almoat ten times :tie .66 catch,
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Plahing started almost twe montha earlier. Of {42 sets
made, 123 were samplad, again about a quarter., The fellow-
ing table snows tha sxact spescles composition of rhese

samples:

INSERT TABLE
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By.numbor. §7.98% of thes fish samoled ware nennaden,
closely comparable to> the 58,78 frcm tho smailsy 1966
sample., Ey weizht, the vercsntaze 2" nenhaden 9Ixcesdesd
9%4% in 1G67.

Only 13 cof the 123 sets sampled ia 1567 contalnad
less than 90% menhaden (nons in 1366}, 13d unly 3 lais
than 80%. Thease proved to be smallsr sezs, Searinz out
other findings that the largsr, more scught-aftar, schocls
contsin the “'swest sport fish. Ths largast sorgies found
me asvred 7% inches, and the larzest weaafi=n, Il inches,
with 79% cf the wéaks under 7% inches. o 3231.rigbh wewe
otservsed irn samples, holds, or entanglad la :eta, ¢lia-
pointing location of about half the sats zund little
compatition with prime sport fishing grounds.

Ths blologists' full report includes full acatistical

trestment of all data and refasrences to over LU pubilecations

frem 1371 :o the present. *It “goncluded” "that oo action shound
. ,Monw-t-‘wvm e .
be taken to roatriet ‘the menhadon t;abqry in Delaware Ba;

u‘,;_ e —

Very fow sport fizh, of small size, and 10 shelliliah 9sre
taken. ”ho hopo 1is expressed’ that’ ‘{n the" ‘future,’ coq’
tronruiea will come’ from l unitod fishing comuni?y

againat the roal evils of water pOIIUtIOR !ﬂd ostuarihi’

;ooatruction vhich advorsoly a??‘gtvall ttshqvmen. 7

<
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STATEMENT CONCERNING THE TAKING OF MENEADEN (S-3395)

By the Division of Fish, Game and Wildlife

On May 2, 1983, the Department of Environmental Protection procmulgated
rules that regulates purse seine fishing, designates areas in which purse
seine nets can be used, prohibits the use of these nets during weekends and
holidays, and sets a season for the taking of menhaden. The rule also
requires vessels engaged in the fishery to be properly equipped to minizize
slicks from the loading of fish, prohibits the discharge of litter or garbage
at sea and makes the vessel responsible for the cleanup of any fish that are
spilled. A final provision prohibits the disturbance of channel markers,

fixed fishing gear and the intrusion onto shellfish leased areas.

In particular, the rules prcohibits the use of menhaden purse seines withina

0.6 nautical miles of the shoreline, jetties or piers. This was put intc place

to allow predatory fishes and birds to feed on menhaden in this nearshore zone
and to allow recreational fishermen to take predatory fishes which feed on

menhaden without coompetition from large purse seine nets. The prohibition of

nenhiden fishing on weekends and holidays was also put into effect to reduce o

conflicts with recreational fishermen, and thereby. 1nprove recreational fishing.

These regulations ‘have been stringently enforced since 1np1ementation in 1983

and spacial and gear conflicts have been greatly reduced between recreational

fishermen and commercial fishermen.
Q?é.

The Senate 3;11 3395 further restricts the taking of menhaden within 1.2°
nautical miles of the coastline by vessels larger than 50 gross toms.?

We believe this to be an unnecessary restraint on the commercial fishery and -

will have an effect of greatly reducing the catch or eliminating the commercial
catch entirely: Another prévision would disallow the use of purse seines in
Sandy Hook Bay, Raritan Bay and Delaware Ba&. Ub fecl the prohibition of _nets

in the areas beyond the current regulations is unvarranted and will h_ve an
overly sdverse impact upon the commercial fishery.

x4

&Y

-

Another provision of S-3395 restructures the license fees, increases Q
the penalties for people violating provisions of the existing law, and set
license money, as well as penalty monies, into a special fund which can be Geed
fer enforcezent, as well as to benefit the marine resource. We support these

provisions of the bill.

73X
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State of New Jersey

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL

DIVISION OF
FISH, GAME AND WILDLIFE PROTECTION PLEASE REPLY TO:
: CN 400
RUSSELB’;E%?g:‘NGHW TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625

Nacote Creek Research Station
Bureau of Marine Fisheries
Star Route

Absecon, NJ 08201

February 11, 1986

Captain David Hart
101 E. Lafayette Street
Cape May, New Jersey 08204

Dear Captain Dave:

At the Director's request, I'm sending you a copy of S-1372 with

certain sections highlighted in pink, which we do not feel are needed.

Also enclosed is a copy of the menhaden regulations setting the season, .
areas where fishing is legal, etc. I think that you will agree that
with the regulation in place we do not need those portions of S-1372
highlighted in pink.

I also changed the effective date of S-1372 to October 25, 1986.
This will give us time to promulgate a regulation setting the license
fees within the framework established by the bill if the bill passes.
Until then we can go with the old fee schedule.

Sincerely, Tl JLLLT'tyu—eﬁuq)

(0

Paul E. Hamer, Chief
Bureau of Marine Fisheries

Enclosures
cc: Director Cookingham
Bruce Freeman

CNRC7<

gk

New Jersey Is An Equal Opportunity Employer






[ASSEMBLY REPRINT]

SENATE, No. 1372

[OFFiciaL CoPY REPRINT]

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
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INTRODUCED FEBRUARY 27, 1984
By Senators PALLONE, GORMLEY, RUSSO and ZANE
Referred to Committee on Natural Resources and Agriculture

AN Acr concerning the taking of menhaden, ameunding R. S. 23:3-48,
R. S. 23:3-51, *°R. §_23:3-52 and,** P. L. 1979, c. 199°*,** and
supplementing chapter 3 of Title 23 of the Revised Statutes.

Br 1T ENACTED by the Senate and Generul dssembly of the State
of New Jersey:

1. R. S. 25:3—48 is amended to read as follows:

33:3—48. Nothing in [sections] R. S. 23:3-46 to R. S. 23:3-49 of
thix title shall apply to vessels engaged in taking menhaden, but
they shall be licensed to operate in the taking of menhaden pur-
suant to [sections 23:3-30 to 23:3-53 of this title] R. S. *[23:351]°
**23:3-51°". ‘

2. R. S. 23:3-51 is amended to read as follows:

23:3-51. A person intending to take menhaden with purse or
shirred nets in‘any waters in the jurisdiction of this State, m

Bxthe waters] thal portiow of hé Atlantig 86éai,; within [3 naiti-/

el miles ofJ the jurioriction of. iha Biate ond ol oo ';mo;v
mmm_@?w line of ' this, % :-ﬁ—_fi..

!:@!"shaﬂ apply to the commissioner for a lxcense therefor. The
commissioner, upon the reccipt of the application and payment to
him of the fee provided in (R R. S. 23:3-52 P NNNNENY
may, in his discretion, issue to the applicant a license, to take men-
haden with purse or shirred nets. The license shall be void after

December 31 next succeeding its issuance.

**3, R.S. 23:3-52 is amended to read as follows:

EXPLANATION—Matter enclosed in bold-faced brackets Lthusl im ll:o above bill
is not d and is i ded to he itted in the law

Matter printed in italies thus is new matter.
Matter enclooed in asterisks or stars has been adopted as follows:
*—S ittee d ts adopted September 20, 1984.
ee__A bly ittee armend dopted April 15, 198S.

b 172
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23:3-52. [The fees for issuing a license under <ections 23:3-30
and 23:3-51 of this Title shall be as follows: For each
Vessel of not less than 30 nor more than 100 tons gross

tonnage, owned by residents of New Jersey $125.00
Vessel of not less than 100 nor more than 150 tons gross

tonnage, owned by residents of New Jersey 250.00
Vessel of not less than 130 nor more than 175 tons gross

tonnage, owned by residents of New Jersey 100.00

Vessel of not less than 175 nor more than 200 tons gross

tonnage, owned by residents of New Jer<ey 550.00

Vessel over 200 tons gross tonnage, owned by residents

of New Jersey 900.00
Vessel not over 20 tons gross tonnage used by residents

for taking menhadeg for bait purposes only 20.00
Vessel of not less than 30 nor move than 100 toms

gross tonnage, owned or leased by nonrvesidents of

New Jersey ) 450.00
Vessel of not less than 100 nor more than 150 toms

gross tonnage, owned or leased by nonresidents of

New Jersey 700.00
Vessel of not less than 150 nor more than 175 tons )

gross tonnage, owned or leased by nonresidents of

New Jersey 1,000.00

" Vessel of not less than 175 nor more than 200 tons

gross tonnage, owned or leased by nonresidents of

New Jersey 1,150.00
All vessels over 200 tons gross tonnage, owned or leased
by nonresidents of the State of New Jersey 1,500.00

The fees for vessels from out of the State, leased by residents of
New Jersey, shall be the same as the nonresident license fees.

Such gross tonnages shall be determined by Custom House mea-
surements.] Menhaden fishing.

a. The license fees, by class, for menhaden purse seine or shirred
net vessels shall be fixed by the commissioner pursunat to the
“ Administrative Procedure Act,”’ P. L. 1968, c. 410 (C. 52:14B-1
et seq.). Vessel classes shall be based on gross tonmage us deter-
mined from U. S. Coast Guard admeasurements.

Classifications and fee ranges shall be as follows:

£1x
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10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

3
Resident Nonresident

Vessels 20 tons or less  $50.00 to $100.00 $100.00 to £200.00
I"essels more than 20 3250.00 to 3500.00 $500.00 to $1,000.00
tons and less than or

equal to 100 tons
Fesvels more than 100 $1,500.00 to $3.000.00 $3,000.00 to $6.000.00

tons

b. There is established within the *‘hunters’ and anglers’ license
fund,”’ created pursuant to R. S. 23:3-11. a separate and dedicated
account to be known as the ‘‘menhaden account.”’ This account
shall be credited with all revenues received by the Division of Fish,
Game and Wildlife from the sale of licenses for menhaden purse
seine or shirred net vessels.

c. The menhaden account shall be used exclusively for the bene-
fit of the marine fisheries resourcei, including, but not limited to,
menhaden fisheries law enforcement.

d: The commissioner shall. pursuant to the ** Addministrative Pro-
cedure dct,” adopt the rules and regulations necessary for the
management of the menhaden resource.

e. In addition to the penalties for vivlations establisled under
section 73 of P. L. 1979, c. 199 (C. 23:2B-14), the commissioner
may suspend a license issued pursuant to R. S. 23:3-51 for 14 days
for the ﬁfst offense and from 30 days to one year for each sub-
sequent offense.**

*°[3.]°° *°+.** Section 73 of P. L. 1979, ¢. 199 (C. 23:2B-14) is
amended to read as follows:

73. For purposes of this section, the ‘‘act’’ means and includes
all the new sections and amended sections contained herein, all the
remaining sections of Title 50 of the Revised Statutes, sections
23:3—41, 23:3-46, 23:3—47, 23:3—48, 23:3-51, 23:3-32, 23:3-9,
23:5-16, 23:5-33, 23:9-114, 23:9-115 and 23:9-120 of Title 23 of
the Revised Statutes, sections 1, 2, 3 and 7 of P. L. 1938, c. 318
(C. 23:5-5.1 through 23:5-53.3 and 23:5-5.7), P. L. 1952, c. 216 (C.
23:5-5.1a) ; [and] sections 1, 2 and 3 of P. L. 1941, c. 211 (C.
23:5-24.1 to 23:5-24.3); and section *°*[4]** **35°** of P. L. ,
¢ (C. ) (now pending before the Legislature as Senate
Bill No. **1372 (OCR)**® of **[198]°*° **1984°°*).

The commissioner may utilize any or all of the following reme-
dies for any violation of this act:

a. (1) Any person who violates the provisions of this act or of
any rule, regulation, license or permit promulgated or issued pur-
suant to this act shall be liable to a penalty of not less than $100.00
or more than $3,000.00 for the first offense and not less than $200.00

48
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or wore than $5,000.00 for any subsequent offense, unless the com-
missioner has established an alternate penalty for a specific offense
pursuant to subsection a. (2) of this section.

(2) The Commissioner of Environinental Protection, with the
approval of the Marine Fisheries Council, may, by regulation,
estublish a penalty schedule for any specific violation of this act
or of any rule or regulation promulgated pursuant to this act. No
such penalty niay be less than $10.00 nor more than $100.00 on the
first offense or less than $20.00 nor more than $200.00 on any sub-
sequent offense. Any penalty provided for by this act or by the fee
schedule promulgated by the commissioner shall be collected in a
civil action by a summary proceeding under the penalty enforce-
ment law (N. J. S. 2A:58-1 et seq.). The Superior Court or any
[County Court, county district court or] municipal court shall have
jurisdiction to enforce said penalty enforcement law. If the viola-
tion is of a continuing nature, each day during which it continues
shall constitute an additional separate and distinct offense. '

b. Any person who vielates the provisions of this act or any rule
or regulation or any license or permit promulgated or issued pur-
suant to this act shall be liable to the revocation of any license
which he holds pursuant to this act for such period of time as the
court may choose.

c. If any person violates any of the provisions of this act, or
any rule or regulation or any license or permit promulgated or
issued pursuant to the provisions of this act, the department may
institute a civil action in a court of cowmpetent jurisdiction for in-
junctive relief to prohibit and prevent such violation or violations
and the said court may proceed in the action in a summary manner.

The department is hereby authorized and empowered to com-
promise and settle any claim for a penalty under this section in
such amount in the discretion of the department as may appear
appropriate and equitable under all of the circumstances.

d. In addition to the penalties prescribed by this section, a person
violating the provisions of R. S. 50:4-3 shall be subject to the for-
feiture of any vessel or equipment used in the commission of the
violation. A designated enforcement officer of the Department of
Environmental Protection, the marine police, or any other law en-
forcement officer may seize and secure any vessel or equipment
used in the commrission of such a violation. Upon the seizure of the
vessel or equipment, the enforcement officer, member of the marine
police, or other law enforcement officer shall immediately thereafter
institute a civil action to determine if the forfeiture is warrinted in

the court in which the penalty action was filed pursuant to this

F7x
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section, which court shall have jurisdiction to adjudicate the for-
feiture action. The owner or any person having a security interest
in the vessel or equipment may secure a release of the same by
depositing with the clerk of the court in which the action is pending
a bond with good and sufficient sureties in an amount to be fixed by
the ccurt, conditioned upon the return of the vessel or equipment to
the Department of Environmental Protcction upon demand after
completion of the court proceeding. The court may proceed in a
summary manner and may direct the confiscation of the vessel
or equipnient by the department for its use or for disposal by sale
or public auction. Moneys collected by the department through the
sale or public auction of the vessel or equipment shall be used by
the Division of Fish, Game and Wildlife for the enforcement of the
provisions of this act.

LAY o500 (New section) A person shall not take menhaden’
w'ith purse or shirred nets in the following **[jurisdictional]**
\vaters of this State: Sandy Hook bay; Raritan bay; Lower bay}
'Delaware bay,*® and in the Atlantic ocean, less than- ‘[two]’ *1.2/
nautlcal m.lles  from the coast line of this State ®or .6 nawutical miles
r! the case of any vessel the gross weight of which is 50 ions or,
fess®. -

**[5.7°° **6.** This act shall take effect *[immediately]® *on
October 25, 1988°.

b e
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AMPRO Fisheries, Inc.

Corporate Offices
Highway 200, P.O. Box 250

Burgess, VA 22432-0250
Telephone (804) 453-3808 Fax: (804) 453-5912

Martin McHugh, Esquire
Division of Regulatory Affairs
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection

N 402
Trenton, New Jersey 08625

Dear Mr. McHugh:

In response to the proposed change in regulations by the Division
of Fish, Game and Wildlife (Proposal #PRN-1988), we submit the following
items for your consideration:

1. Table 1 - The Importance of the .6 Mile Zone
Table 2 - Total Fish Caught in N. J.

Table 3-6 - Total Days Fished by Location
4. Proposed Zone System Chart 1, Figure 1
5. Industry Views on Specific Issues

6. Science Abstracts

7. Proposed Requlation Camments

We welcame the opportunity to address your questions and caments
and look forward to resolving these matters prior to the start of this
fishing season. It is the intent of the industry to be more active in
addressing the concerns of the sports fishing camunity. We welcame
any suggestions such as roundtable discussions or group meetings.

We are open to any format to achieve this end.

John C. Barnes, 111
Senior Vice President

YRS
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BCONCMIC AND SOCIAL ISSUES

These proposed regulations would curtail the rights of the citizens
of the state of New Jersey to share in the important health benefits of
menhaden meal and o0il. Physicians and researchers have identified men-
haden oil's potential as an important factor in the reduction of coronary
heart disease. Hens fed an amega rich diet show a reduction in the choles-
terol level in their eggs. The menhaden industry has long provided high
quality protein to poultry growers which in turn translates into the quality
and value which we all enjoy.

The menhaden industry clearly provides an econanical methad to bring
the benefits of seafood to those citizens who have little direct access
to the resource itself. The Department of Envirommental Protection clearly
has the responsibility to represent the interests of all the citizens of
the state in this important matter. The enactment of these proposed regu-
lations would result in the reduction of the availability of high quality
protein at reasonable cost to the poultry industry and would jeopardize
the menhaden industry's ability to contribute to the improvement of cardio-
vascular health of the citizens of the state.

THE INDUSTRY'S RESPONSE

wWhile the industry feels the proposed regulations are unnecessary
without substantial scientific foundation and perhaps discriminatory as
written, we respectfully sulmit a set of voluntary guidelines which might
resolve the issue as perceived fram the sports fishing industry's per-
spective. These guidelines incorporate six specific areas. Our industry's
fine record of campliance with previous voluntary guidelands lends cred-
ibility to our good faith efforts to put forth a proposal which can be

agreed upon by all parties.
Key Elements of Voluntary Program:
1. Cease fishing by 12 noon Friday in New Jersey waters
2. Stay out of Sandy Hook Bay and Raritan Bay'
3. Remain one (1) mile fram all inlets
4. Remain one (1) mile fram all piers and jettys
Limit amount of boats in each zone coastal

Limit amount of boats in Delaware Bay

[~4} w
. » .

7. while the industry wishes to retain its legal tolerance of 1%
by-catch, industry policy will be instituted to reduce the

by-catch to the lowest possible amount.

/d‘/’)(



DUSTRY VIEW ON SPECIFIC ISSUES

BICMASS
The Menhaden resource is in excellent condition.

The stocks have shown good recruitment, good year class distribution
and a stable biamass. The industry's fishing effort in the past few years
has been essentially stable. Thus, there is NO evidence the current level
of fishing effort fram the menhaden industry is depleting the resource.

There is NO scientific evidence these proposed regulations would have
ANY beneficial effect on the survival of Juvemle menhaden, as pointed out
in the section titled "Environmental Impact.” Small menhaden are usually
found far upstream in tidal waters and marsh lands far removed fram possible
exploitation by any cammercial gear. The issue of over fishing on an un-
stable biamass is simply refuted by the preponderance of scientific evidence
to the contrary.

MENHADEN AS PREY

Menhaden make up only a small proportion of the total diet of camon
sports fish, as such fish are highly opportunistic predators which feed
on a wide range of fish species and invertebrates. To quote Dr. Marvin
Grosslein, Deputy Chief Marine Ecosystems Division NMFS Woods Hole lab,
"I would say it's most unlikely Menhaden would make up even 10% of the
average camposition of the total diet of bluefish and striped bass.”

Dr. william Rickhus of Verser, Inc., who is currently writing a
Striped Bass Management Plan, concurs with this opinion specifically:
"Striped bass are voracious feeders and consume a wide variety of fish
and invertebrates."

The stability of the menhaden biamass, its wide geographic avail-
ability and the opportunistic nature of the predator sports fish clearly
indicate the current industry fishing efforts have little realistic
negative impact on the availability of sports fish.

In contrast, the sports fishing industry has increased its fishing
effort on species with poor recruitment, poor distribution and unstable
bicmasses. Therefore, we feel these proposed regulations would have no
significant effect on the status of sports fishing stocks.

VUL ¢



A.
B.

Sandy Hook to
Shrewsbury Rocks

Shrewsbury Rocks to
Shark River

Shark River to
Manasquan Inlet

Manasquan Inlet to
Seaside Park Pier

Seaside Park Pier to
Barnegat Inlet

Barnegat Inlet to
Beach Haven Crest

Beach Haven Crest to
Absecon Inlet

Absecon Inlet to
Great BEgg Inlet

Great Egg Inlet to
Corson Inlet

Corson Inlet to
Townsend Inlet

Townsend Inlet to
Bereford Inlet

Hereford Inlet to
Wildwood Jetties

Wildwood Jetties to
Cape May Light

DELAWARE BAY (N. J. WATERS)

PROPOSED ZONE SYSTEM

CHART 1
NEW JERSEY

Miles fram

A toB

8

10

10

10

10

20

Miles fram Maximum
sShore No. Boats
.6 to 3 4 out of 20
.6 to 4 out of 20
.6 to 4 out of 20
.6 to 4 out of 20
.6 to 4 out of 20
.6 to 4 ouf of 20
.6 to 4 out of 20
.6 to 4 out of.‘ 20
.6 to 4 out of 20
.6 to 4 out of 20
.6 to 4 out of 20
.6 to 4 out of 20
.6 to 4 out of 20

fran Cape May Light to

No more than 4 boats will be allowed North of a line
Brandywine Light to Fourteen Ft. Light. ‘

No more than 4 boats will be allowed South of a line fram Cape May

Brandywine Light to Fourteen Ft. Light (N. J. Waters).
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